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Personal Data 

Name: Pacey Robert A 
wn oo pr— 
On er ih tits, cad fe lcs yb tk 

Other: 
wm i out 

Email Address: robpacey@gmail.com 

DOS A008 re—————T oss it 
Permanent Address Prosont Address (until 0872008) 
Number & Stet: Number Sect: 
Ci: City: 
Ste: Ste: 
Zip Code: Zip Cote: 
Daytime Phone: Phone Number: 
Home/Cell Phone: 
Employment Desired : 

Position Desired: . 
Corie Scondary Teaching - th thru th 
1. Social Scene 
2. Social Staies ) 
Ceriled Secondary Teaching - th the 1200 
1. Socal Science. 
2. Soci Studies 
3 Socal Stic - Civies 
4. Social Suis - Economics 
5. Sosa Stic - Geopaphy 
6. Social Studios - History 
7. Social Stic ola Slence i 
Non Certified Support Staff 

1. Teacher Aide 
Substtue 

1. Subst Tesch 

CurrentDistriet ___________ 
“Are you curt ployed by dist nto comortom? No 
Experience 

Tins Lawn Service 5405. Chery Tim Jonson 
Lawn Mainsinanc Employes pee — 
Date From Date | GG2008 present | Fol Part Time: [Part Tom [oh 
§ CC — (Total Yrs: 1) - — Salary: EE 
Reason For a 
Essen SRL sn NDI CL AAR MICA ELIA CHENIER AERA 
Responsiiey | Moving Lewns 
Accomplishments | Trimuning Subs 

Sandee Dosen MAAR 
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Experience Continued 

Previous Position Held [Employer Contact Information | Supervisor/Reference Contact 

[hE 
Leaving: __ —————S 

Previous Position Held [Employer Contact Information | Supervisor/Reference Contact 

— 

Flic WIE EEE 

Leaving: on — eee SSICE RAR Ei ind
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Student Teaching 

— — [a Tom 
Sehoot - Content igh Scot. g— ry 
Tosaton | Crampaien. I Chanpsin.IL E— 
Schoo Phone 11 FE — ainsi S— 
Soho ear ETAT S— 20072008 E— 
Grade Level Sabjct Ares) 75.5 History wn i Gade US. Fitory 
riage en 
Nome and Phone of Cooperating Teacher Ken Kleber (217)-898-2088 I Becker (217) 351-3771 
Nin sn Cops Cay Gorn G40 Boa able (017 352.0362 
mein Sis [Chl Dos G1) 33251 Chol Dogs QI TES6T 
Academic GrafeReedved Is Is 

Education 

igh School Adended: Paxton Buckloy-Loda High Schon 
Gradusion Saas: HS. Dilona 

Colleges, Universities and Technical Schools Attended: 

Education Continued 

Nemcandlocaon | Dares enacts |stats | Cots on |e endl: eee _| eee fmt br Ea 
Criversiy of Minas at | 2004 itor TacherBwntion [BA [52008 
ibn Crampaign spon nw lows oo 

Undergraduate Gradunte 
Overt Gra pr i 
Major GPA Sova 
Highest Degre Atinea Nomberof graduate hours beyond your Grad Program OF Study 

Highest degree 
Bas h “ 
List honors, awards distinctions you ave camel: 
Nigoa Cam Lie 
Cheers Shots, Camps Honors Progam 
Janes Shar 
DemsLin 
Rober. Birma Scholarship for Excellence in History 
Pi eta Kepe en Kapa Pi 
Fi Apo Thea History Honor Soci 
Nationa Sccety of Colegnte Scholes Pi ua Sigs 
‘Npia Lambda Dela 

Pugs 39
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HS Teaching Areas 
Piss nicte how many senses Bours you have nthe Following sing ses. 
Area: Social Studies EE 

[us i 16 [Oteriisory [21 [other ET] 

Middle School Teaching Areas 

Plas indicat ho many semester oues you havo andlor i you rs endorsed i he Following caching ras 
Lingunge At..13 Social Studie... 1 (ENDORSED) 

Certifications 
Do you hokd an nis Teaching or Adminsrtive Corticte? Yer — 

Ceres Number Expiration Date Active? 
nal Secondry Teaching B37 R— 11:1 

SE — 

Approved tschingsdminsteation endorsements andlor verifications: ‘Social Science, Beapomics, Geography, History, Plat Science, eychology, Sociology and Anropology 
Approved Special Education endorsements andloe approvals: 
Do you hold a curent out-of sats certificate? No. oo TT 

List the approved out-of-state tcaching/administration fields: - 

Extracurricular Activities 

Athletic Basicball EE _ 
Club. i Alumni Business Class Sponsors. [ModelUN, | 
— Notions Honor Socity_| Sia Sin a 

. . | E—— 
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Extracurricular Activities continued 

lease provid mor dtl ead your xparine ners nyo sled tes cuir activites. For nance provid 
ats any experince a pnicpat th igh shoo or colle ovo 4. cor, coc superior, o sponsor. 
ears of Vary Track and ross Coty a 
2m Sectoral Quai in Cros Comin with Sk best of 1610 
ime Segamon Tint Alinco AlLConfasne in Cros. County 
ime Putgraph Hono Rll and News Get Honor Rll aint a 3200 mes ime Scot Medalist (wie in 3300, one i 1600) 
ime Sangamon Vay Canfaeaco Champion (Tuco in 200, ace 160) 
2001 ows Gast Honor Rol 3300 Meter Champion 
ana bs of 015 (120), 45 (600) nd 2:08 500) 
4 Years of Bapricnc in Track and Fd Officiting 
Recogioed Official, Minis High School Asciton 
Associaton Official, USA Trak and Fld 
Volar Offi at ISA Ste Fl i Trick and Cross Cova 
Voluteo Official for Unversity of lini Teck and Fk 
2 Years of Boys Bskebll. 
[e— 
IV Lerman 
2 Years of Gis Basketball One 
Scout Team 
Sus 
Fim _— SE 

Highly Qualified Teacher 

+ Have you prviusly chained Highly Quaid tus om choo dit? No 
Yen what type of school distict comsidered you Highly Qualified? 

Forth set rcs below in which you mee th fdr ighty quali sada, sect he method seo meh sind. Only 
ec mth for hoe bjs in ich you met he eral hgly qualified stands. om 
Suis res choi J Fy — 
Civ or Goverment Sie Coton TP NTE | Economics Sse Cote Test Prax 
Geograhy Sic Cotent Tes Prax NTE | istry [17 — 

Statement 

TCA Describe the skills ar attributes you believe are necessary tobe an outstanding teacher. 
nro a ooanng cach, fou be 1 sho ved mest in cach students ction nd oxic ou: hi 
ce ha 1 esos psy ih so usec. AS cache yo bs aly ad rol mods student ve a. However, 
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Question Continued 
your gon isnot (0 be th parent, rather i (0 work with ho parent to casur that he caring community n the classroom is one in 
‘which th student, he paren, th teacher and the commanity as whole al have an important role 1 play. Skil that you must have to 
build this type of relationship include a strong work thi, Goo communication, estuwork, aad the ability to put thers’ needs before 
your own. Most importantly, an outstanding teacher must bo willing 0 invest i their own teaching by reflecting on bst practice, 
collaborating vith colleagues, experimenting with new teaching methods and constantly seeking fo improv in he classroom on a daily 

TCA2. How would you address a wide range of skills in your classroom? — 
Twould address a wide range of sls in my classcoom by structuring he classroom eavironment, nstrueio, nd asscssment (o mach 
Gardner's theory of multiple intelligences. For example, would present material in a variety of multimedia format, such as overhead 
notes, PowerPoint presentation, im and aio lips, Intent, cc. to meet th Ieaming neds ofall students, regardless of abil level. | 
ould also develop a wide range of assessments - essays, elected respons ests, lass presentations, group projects, portfolios 0 match 
Sadents” strength so hat ll students have the best opportunity to demonsrte content knowledge snd comprehension n the social 
EE 
‘Statement 

SSSI. Please expla ow your past personal and professional experience make you # quality candidat or the paiton for 
| which you are applying. _ _ 
In order to meet the neds of culturally and acialy diverse student populations, teacher must cree lasstoom environment in which 
there is not only respect for different culture, but also open discussion to facilitate beter understanding. My own persona background 
(ural, agricultural, an predominately white) wil be quite different from th lif cxperiences of my students (urban and divers). 
However, thee differences will scrve asa starting point for opening up a dialogue between teacher and student, a dialogue that can be 
extended 0.0 student's pers at school, his parent, and bis community 15 whole. My goal 35 teacher will be to connect my lessons in 
he soci) studies conten rca with the rgee global society in which we rust al become stdeats and teachers. The school experience is 
an important im in th development of a child, one which allows. student he chance o discover and develop bis or er ow unique. 
talents while tivng to maintain high standards of academic excellence. t also provides an important opportunity to become life-long. 
leamers and good citizens; a vital first step ust bo a greater appreciation fo the malticltural society in which we live and work. 

Language Skills 
Do you know any language other than English? No 

Professional References 
Name. [Relationship to Candidate | Current Phone. Present Position 
- Cooperating Teacher US. History/Economics 

N | Teacher, Centennial LS. 
Student Teaching Supervisor English Teacher, Centennial 

~ _ ih School 
Collage (Track and Field Technology Coordinator, PBL 

[ES lotfeisins) | ____ Unic#10Schools 
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Additional Information 
List any additional information which wil hel i determining your profesional qualifications for a positon. 
Abily to conch track and fied, ross county and basketball. 

Willingness to sponsor wide variety of extscuicular activities at all grade levels. oo 

Referrals. 
How did you hear of our vacancy (9)? 
‘County Regional Office Web Site 

Additional Info. (cont 
Contract Status 
+ Are you currently under contract? No 
1FYes, which distict? 
I Yes, when docs it expire? 
When may your present employer be contacted? 

Profesional Status 
+ Have you obtained tenure status i any other School isict? No 
Yes, where? 
When? 

* Have you ever been denied tenure? No 
Yes, explain: 

* Have you ever had teaching crificte or teaching license revoked or suspended? No 
Yes explain: 

Have you ovr filed to be reed, been suspended or placed on administrative leave from any No 
position, ben asked to resign position, resigned 10 avoid termination of terminated from 
employment? 
If Yes, explain: 

* Ace you a slativ of any board member, administrator, or supervisor who i curently No 
serving the School District? 
Name: 
Position 

Page 709



ROE #9 Champaign-Ford County School Districts Online Application 
Face, Robert App: 777 Date Submited: H72008 

Additional Info. (cont.) continued 

Relaionsi 

+ Can you perform all th sca ob faction) af the positions) fo wich you re Yeu 
spplying withor without reasonable accommodation? 
Litany sccommodations: 
wn 

ual Opportunity Employer 

AILROE #9 ChampaignFord County Shool Dist ar Equal Opportunity Employers. All ROF 9 Champaign County 
School Districts cur cqul employment opportunites egarlss of oc, cs se color, nation agin lion, oe, soxal 
Sicton a Gaby. Th Dist ave paley of sci eciment of qualified minority teachers an nonce cmployees. 
‘Any individual nein sistance in making appiéation fo ny penn should contact the ROE 49 office. 

Legal Information 

Plsse Notes Applicants aro nt obligated o discos ssl o expanged cords of conviction or are. 
Do youbave sega right wok nthe ied Stes? Yo 
+ Have you cer been conited of sny felony ther than a ior cf vilton? No 
yes, oxplin, giving ets 
Have you cer been disse or sk tres a teaching poston? No 
16yes, explain, giving docs 
Have you everbad any indicted finding of cid bose fled in your nr? No 
16yes, capain, giving dats: 

Confirmation _____________ 
{understand tat Soctin 10-210 of tho Schon Code of lino requires all applicants for employment fo submit 104 

fingerprint based criminal background investigation and my coploymen, i approved, is subjct 0» stisatoy criminal background 
ivesigation. Should be. candidate for ployment with any schol istrict in ChrmpgaFord (ROE 19) gre 1 athrize sch 
on imvctgaion snd ill llo mys be ngerpiied a pat of is vegan. 

See. 10.219. Criminal background investigation 

‘Nospplicant fo employment except bus divers, whos check is dons in conjantion withthe sans ofa CDL, shall ave been convicted, within years of he apision for cployment with he schol itric, of any other lon nde heli of is Stat o 
Fun oes committed o aempted in any ober sae or against th avs ofthe United Stats that, f commited o stmpicd i his 
State would hve bec punishable. ony, under th ws ofthis Ste. () No school board shall knowingly cnploy a person ho 
as bo convicted fo commiting attempted fst dese urd or for commiting oF amp 0 com st degre murder or 4 
Cia X ony or any on mor ofthe followin fees ) tose deied fn Section 11.6 ([ndcen Solctatinof Child) 11.9 
(Public ndeceny), 11-14 (Proton, 11-15 Slicing oe Prost), 1115.1 (Soliciting for Juvenile Prosi), 1116 (Fader), 11-17 (Keeping Pac of Prostitution), 1118 (Parone a Prostate), 1-19, Piping), 11-19. (veil Pimpin), 
1119: (xploiation of a Cid), 1.20 (Obscenity), 1.20.1 (Child Pornography), 11-21 (arf Misra), 12:1 (Criminal Sal. 
Assault 12.14 (Aggravated Criminal Sexonl Assaa), 1214.1 (Prdtory Crimins Sul Assault of Child), 12.15 (Criminal Svan 
‘Ase and 12-16 (Aggravated Criminal Sexual Abu) of he “Criminal Code of 19617 720 LCS 51 sq, i) those defined in 
{he “Cannabis onto Act exept hos define nstons (8), (0) 4d 5 (9), of that Acti) those defined th “ins 
ConielledSabtancs Ac" and () any oes commited  sempted i 0 the sate o gaint sf of te United Stats, 
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ROE #9 Champaign-Ford County School Districts Online Application 
Pacey, Robeit- App: 777 Date Submitted: 842008 

Confirmation Continued 
“which if commited or tempted in this State, would have bec punishable as on armors ofthe foregoing offenses. Further, 10 school 
board shall knowingly employ a person who has been found to be he perpetrator of sexual or physical abuse of any minor unde 18 
years of age pursuant 0 proceedings under Artic 11 ofthe vile Court Act of 1957. 

“The Cannabis Control Actis 720 ILCS S301 et seq. 
“The Controlled Substances Act is 720 ILCS STO/ ct scx. 
“The Juvenile Court Actis 70S ILCS 40511 et sa. 

Under the immigration Reform snd Control Actof 1986, acknowledge tha will be required o ll outa certification verifying 
hat am cligibl to bo employed and verifying my identiy. Further, acknowledge that 1 will b equi t provide documents 
confining my identity and employment lgibiliy. | understand that 1 canat be hire i cannot comply with thse requirements. 

catty tht th fcts contained inthis application (and accompanying resume, if any) ar true and complet. understand tat any 
als statement, omission, o mistepresentation on this pplication (or not conveyed during any interview) is sufficient cause for refusal 
thie, o dismissal i hav been employed, no mater when discovered by and th schoo districts in Champaign Ford Counties (of 
ROE 49). 

understand that any employment i conditioned an eview of my work, education, and othe history. authorize th school distits 
in Champaign-Ford counties (of ROE 9) o investigate al statements contained in my application or resume, and authorize my 
formes employees and references to disclose information regarding my formes employment, characte and general reputation the 
Champaiga-Ford school districts (of RO #9) without giving me prior notice of such disclosure. In addition, release 
Champaign-Ford school districts (of RO #9) any former employer and all references ted above, and any oer person my. 

references suggest additonal sources of information from any and ll claims, demands o abil arising out of of related to such 
favestigation or disclosure. understand that my flare to provide requested ernployment or cmployer history which is material fo my 
qualifications or exployment o he provision of statements which 1 do not believe 0 be true may bea Class A misdemeanor under 
Section 22.6.5 of the School Code of Minos. authorize investigation of al statements contained in his application oc made at any 
Sage ofthe employment process is may be nesesary o appropriate in ariving a an employment decision, including conaciing 
references identified. IF equied for any reference or background check, 1 will ign n authorization and waiver to the cxtnt permitted 
under Tinos fav. 

understand and age tat nothing containing in is application, or conveyed during any interview, i intended to crate an 
canployment contre. futher understand and age at on hid, my employment willbe in accordance with Board Policy of ny. 
of th school districts in Champaiga-Ford counties (of ROE #9) an etnployment tems and, i applicable, conditions of the 
collectively bargained agreement betwen he nion(s) an the Board(s) of Education. No promises regarding cployment ave becn 
made to me, and understand that no such promise o guarantee is binding upon school districts in Chammpaiga-Ford counties (of ROE 
9) less made in writin. 

161 am offered employment 1 may be asked, and faked, agree to submit 0 medical examination before starting work. If 
employed, also age t submit ta medica oxmination at any ime deemed appropriate by school istics in Champaign-Ford 
counties (of ROF #9) and a pitied by aw 0 demonstrate my continued fitness © perform th cssntial elements of th job. | 
consent 0 such examinations and ess and request tat th examining doctor discos 0 school istics in Champaign Ford counties 
(of ROE 9) tho reults of such examinations, which ests sll remain confidential and serge fom my personne le. | 
understand that fam hired, a condition of my crployment will be that bide by the Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace Policy inthe 
Champaign-Ford county school districts of ROE 19). 

understand that filling out his forms docs not indicat there is positon open and docs not obligate the school districts in 
‘Champaiga-Ford counties (of ROF: #9) to ire me. If hid, agree o abide by alle rles, policies and procedures. The school 
isis in Champign-Ford counties (of ROE #9) ea th ight o revise thir polices or procedures, in whole o in par, at any. 

Ihave read the application completely and understand ll the information contained ni. 

Robert A. Pacey 
(agreed online) 
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Robert A. Pacey 

Career Objective: 

Employment as a high school cross-country and track and field coach. 

Education: 

University of llinois at Urbana-Champaign B.A. History, Education Minor May 2008 
Paxton-Buckley-Loda High School Salutatorian May 2004 

Academic Honors 

Campus Honors Program, University of Ninos, Fall 2004-Spring 2008. 
James Scholar, University of Illinois, Fall 2004-Spring 2008. 
Dean's List, University of Wlinois, Fall 2004-Spring 2008. 
Robert H. Bierma Scholarship for Undergraduate Excellence in History, 2007-2008 
Student Representative, College of Education Teacher Education Advisory Council, 2007 

Student Teaching Placements: Responsibilities included teaching United States history 
courses, lesson planning, student assessment, and conducting parent-teacher conferences. 

«Centennial High School, Champaign, IL Spring 2008 
«Edison Middle School, Champaign, IL Spring 2008 

Teaching Experience: 

Social Studies Teacher, PBL Junior High School, Paxton, IL August 2008 to Present 

Teaching assignments in World History, U.S. History, current events, and technology 
courses for 6%, 7" and 8" grade students. Responsibilities included lesson planning, student 
assessment and professional communication with parents. 

Driver's Education Teacher, PBL High School, Paxton, IL. Summer 2009 to 
Present 

Responsibilities included teaching basic driving skills and the Rules of the Road for high 
school driver's cducation students in both the classroom and behind-the-wheel settings. 

Coaching Experience: 

«Head Boys Track and Field Coach, Paxton-Buckley-Loda Jr. High, 2012 

Responsibilities included conducting practices with over 70 athletes and creating 
training plans and workouts for all events. Supervised and collaborated with seven



volunteer assistant coaches. Also maintained team website and coordinated parent 
volunteers. 

Accomplishments: 

2012 8" Grade Boys Twin County Conference Champions 
8" Grade Boys Sectional Champions 

8" Grade School Records in Long Jump, High Jump, 110 Meter Hurdles, 
Pole ‘Vault and 4 x 200 Meter Relay; 7" Grade School Record in Pole Vault 

«Assistant Coach, PBL Jr. High Boys/Girls Cross Country, 2008 - Present 

In cooperation with the head coach, responsibilities included planning workouts and 
supervising practices and meets for 60 student-athletes in 6%, 7* and 8* grade. 

Accomplishments: 

2008 Female All-State runner (12:40 for 2 miles) 
11" place boys’ team at IESA Class A State Finals 

2009 Girls’ and Boys’ Team Sectional Champions 
10" place girls’ team and 19" place boy’s team at IESA Class A State Finals 

2010 Girls’ and Boys’ Team Sectional Champions 
Female All-State runner and school record holder (12:09 for 2 miles) 
4" place boys’ and 6 place girls’ team at IESA Class A State Finals 

2011 Boys’ Team Sectional Champions, Two female individual state qualifiers 
Male All-State runner (11:11 for 2 miles) 
2" place boys’ team at IESA Class A State Finals 

Coaching Education 

«USA Track and Field 

Level 1, 2006 and 2010; Level 2 Youth Development, 2011; Level 2 Endurance, 
2012 

«United States Track and Field and Cross Country Coaches Association 

Track and Field Technical Certification, 2011 

«Recognized Track and Field Official, Illinois High School Association, 2005 ~ 
Present



Responsibilities included officiating track and cross-country meets for junior high, 
high school and college athletes. Meets officiated include ESA and HSA Sectionals, 
IHSA State Finals, Big Ten Championships, and NJCAA National Championships. 

Reference List 

‘Technology Coordinator, Junior High Cross Country Coach 
Paxton-Buckley-Loda CUSD #10 
Panther Way 
Paxton, IL. 60957 

Math Teacher, Head Cross Country and Boys Track Coach 
Monticello High School 

P.E. Teacher, Head Cross Country and Track and Field Coach 
Urbana University High School 

Head Cross Country and Boys Track Coach 
‘The High School of Saint Thomas More 

Head Cross Country Coach 
Tolono Unity High School 
1109S. New Street 
Champaien. IL 61820



RECEIVE) 

BEC 09 gy, To: ROBERT PACEY i. Pag 
Pa Unit Office FROM: JOSHUA DIDIER, PBL Junior igh Principal 

ne: SUMMARY OF MEETING 

onTE: December, 2013 

This memo serves to memorialize the meeting we had in my office on the morning of Monday, 
December 2, 2013. It was brought to my attention at the end of the day on Monday, November 25, 2013 that you had lace your hand on th side of a female student and that the student flt 
uncomfortable around you. investigated tis incident futher with tis female student on Tuesday, 
Novernber 26, 2013 and met with her parents on Wednesday, November 27, 2013. 
he described the following uation and flings: 

+ That during cass on November 25, 2013 Mr. Pacey touched her on the Hp and sid his hand 
across hr lower bck, 1 had th student demonstrate for me what tok pace. She was 
Standing in front of Mr. Pacey in the computer ab and he came up from bind and mentioned 
Something about geting some materials a he touched he hip and his hand sid actos her 
lower back. When she returned to her seat one of her classmates asked her, “Did he just do 

that to you?" The student tod me that at fst she though t was another student and once she 
realized who twas tht she shutdown and remained fi quite for the remainder of css 
The students asked if she hs cer been touched by Mr Pacey prior to this incident in any 
war. Sherapied no. 

«The student talked about feeling uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey and that she has fl ke that 
since the beginning of the year. | asked her to describe what twas that made hr feel 
uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey. Sh talked about how he makes comments that cause 
Students to laugh. Th students il laugh and he wil get on them or laughing but ner hr. 
‘She also talked about how she thinks he is looking at her chest. 

During our December 2, 2013 meeting you informed me tht you could remember touching the 
female student on the hip. You also stated that you have no idea why students feel uncomfortable 
around you. Last, you dened the allegations that you stared at th female student’ chest, It should be 
noted that the student above did not change classes and even complimented you on being a good 

teacher. directed you to no discus the incident with th student mentioned above and to no touch 
er orany ess ures wasw scot emergency.



In our meeting on December 2, 2013, 1 also shared information with you from an activity | did with 6 
grade students on Tuesday, November 19, 2013. | met with students in the Commons Area to get their 
opinion on the following questions anonymously: 

© Whats your favorite class at PBL Junior High and why? What is your least favorite class at PBL. 
Junior High and why? How much time do you spend on homework on a given night? If we could 
offer a new enrichment course for next year what suggestions would you have? What can we 
do to make our school a safer place? Asa school if there was something we could do or change 
to make your experience better what would it be? 

“This same activity was completed with 7" grade students and is scheduled with 8” grade students. In 
reading through the questionnaires over the weekend | came across four samples where students had 
written in their response to a question that you make them feel uncomfortable. 

In our meeting on December 2, 2013, 1 also revisited an incident from October 2013. It was brought to 
my attention by a parent that on Friday, October 4” that you had a made the comment to his daughter, 
“fm not as scary as | seem.” The parent said that you also “lightly brushed up against her.” The parent 
talked about how there was three or four times during the year where his daughter had felt 
uncomfortable around you and was coming home and talking about it. Last, the parent asked for a class 
change. The parent was asked to put the situation in writing and the request to change classes. | also 
met with this parent in person. | met with you on October 7" about the incident and shared a copy of 
the parent's letter with you about the incident and the request to change classes. You admitted to the 
comment, but denied touching the student. | directed you to not use sarcastic humor with students and 
to cease any contact with this student. 

At this time | am directing you to not physically touch any students for any reason outside of an 
‘emergency. | am also directing you to eliminate sarcastic humor while fulfilling your duties as a 
classroom teacher. To address the allegations of you making students feel uncomfortable | would urge 
You to be mindful of using eye contact with students at all times. To ignore the perception that students 
are feeling uncomfortable around you would be unwise. 

At the conclusion of my meeting with you on December 2, 2013 | asked you about previous evaluations 
and asked you if these concerns have ever come up before with prior administrators. You told me you 
couldn't remember. | did a review of your personnel file in the unit office and found several evaluations 
that noted unsatisfactory or needs improvement marks in the areas of classroom management and 
personal and professional competencies from different administrators. Here is a ist of those concerns 
from previous evaluations: 

© On September 10, 2008 under ‘you were marked unsatisfactory for the following 
indicators: £37: Maintains a high level of time-on-task for all students and redirects students 
‘who are off task. G68: Establishes positive contact and rapport with the parents/guardians of 
‘each pupil (teacher marked himself unsatisfactory-not the principal).



© On February 4, 2009 under You were marked unsatisfactory for the following indicators: E42: Interacts with students in a mutually respectful and friendly manner, and encourages student cooperation. G63: Establishes positive contact and rapport with colleagues and other adult members of the faculty and staff. G68: Establishes positive contact and rapport with the parents/guardians of each pupil. 

© OnJanuary 11, 2012 under You were marked unsatisfactory for the following indicator: E38: Continuously monitors student behavior, encourages appropriate student behavior, and promptly stops inappropriate behavior consistently 

© On January 29, 2013 under Mr. Didier you were marked needs improvement for the following indicators: £37: Maintains a high level of time-on-task for all students and redirects students who are off task. E38: Continuously monitors student behavior, encourage appropriate student behavior, and promptly stops inappropriate behavior consistently 

© On October 3, 2013 under Mr. Didier you were marked needs improvement for the following. indicator: G62: Accepts and profits from constructive criticism. 

During the course of ths school year and ast school year | have provided you with guidance, direction, and encouragement to make better educational decisions. | have urged you to pay close attention to any and all actions with students in your care. | further explained to you the urgency to correct this situation and the perceptions you have created amongst students. If you would like further guidance and direction, | am always available to reflect and discuss these issues for your continual growth and development. In conclusion, | have included the PBL Board of Education policies on sexual harassment for general personnel and students for you to review. 

cc: Personnel File
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PoxonBudylobcusome #0 

General Personnel i 

Workplace Harassment Prohibited | 

The School District expects the workplace environment to be productive, respectful, and free of ! 
unlawful harassment, Distict employees shall not engage in harassment of abusive conduct on the i 
basis of an individual's race, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, age, citizenship status, i 
disability, or other protected status identified in Board policy 5:10, Equal Employment Opportunity | 
and Minority Recruitment. Harassment of students, including, but not limited to, sexual harassment, is 
‘probibited by Board policy 7:20, Harassment of Studenis Prohibied. i 

Sexual Harassment Probibited ; 
“The School Distit shall provide a workplace environment fice of unwelcome sexual advances, | 
requests for sexual favors, and ofher verbal or physical conduct, or communications constituting i 
harassment on the basis of sx as defined and otherwise prohibited by State and federal law. | 
District employees shall not make unwelcome sexual advances or request sexual favors or engage in 
any unwelcome conduct of a sexual nature when: (1) submission {0 such conduct is made either 
explicitly or implicitly a teem or condition of an individuals employment; (2) submission to or 
rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for employment decisions affecting 
such individual or (3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with an 
individuals work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working 
environment, Sexual harassment prohibited by this policy inchudes verbal or physical conduct. The 

( terms intimidating, hostile, or offensive include, but are not limited to, conduc that has the fect of 
humiliation, embarrassment, or discomfort. Sexual harassment will be evaluated in light of all the 
circumstances. 
Making a Complaint; Enforsement 
A violation ofthis policy may result in discipline, up to and including discharge. Any person making 
a knowingly flse accusation regarding harassment will likewiso be subject to disciplinary action, up 
to-and including discharge. An employce’s employment, compensation, or work assignment shall not 
be adversely affected by complaining or providing information abou harassment. Retaliation against 
employes for bringing bona fide complains or providing information about harassment s prohibited 
(see Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure). 
‘Aggrioved persons, who feel comfortable doing so, should directly inform the person engaging in the 
harassing conduct or communication that such conduct or communication i offensive and mast stop. 
Employees should report cms of harassment to the Nondiscrimination Coordinator andlor use the 
Board policy 2:260, Uniform Grievance Procedure. Employees may choose 0 report to a person of 
the employees same scx. There arc no express ime limits fo initiating complaints and grievances 
under this policy; however, every offort should be made o file such complaints as soon as possible, 
while facts ae known and potential witnesses are available 
Wi witha Report or Complaint 
“The Superintendent shall inst int this policy the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the 
Distrit’s current Nondiscrimination Coordinator and Complaint Manages. 

( 
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Nondisciimination Coordinator: 
Cliff McClure 
Name 
PBL Unit Office, Panther Way 
Address 
Paxton, IL, 60957 
2178793314 
Telephon 

Complaint Managers: 
Josh Didier Tara Wienke 
Name Name. 
Clara Peterson Elem, 508 E. Franklin PBL Jr High, Panther Way 
Adivess Address 
Paxton, IL, 60957 Paxton, I 60957 
217379.2531 2178799202 
Telephon Tokphoe 
“The Superintendent shal also uss reasonable measures to inform staff members and applicants of this 
policy, which shal include reprinting this policy in the appropriate handbooks. 

LEGAL REF; Tide VII of he Civil Rights Act 42 USC. §2000e 1 sc0; 29 CER. §1604.11. 
‘ “Tilo IX ofthe Education Amendments, 20 USC, $1681 et seq; 34 CFR. 1604.11. 

Tl. Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/2-101(8), 12-102(D) 55-102, and 5/5-102.2, 
56 Il Aduin.Code Parts 2500, 2510, 5210, and 5220. 
Buniington Industries v. llth, 118 8.Ct. 2257 (1998). 
‘Conv. Metro. Gov't of Nashville Davidson County, 1295. C1. 46 (2009). 
Faragher v. City of Boca Raton, 118 S.Ct. 2275 (1998). 
‘Eranklin v. Gwinnett Co. Public Schools, 112 S.Ct, 1028 (1992). ‘Hanis v. Forklift Systems, 114.51. 367 (1993). y 
Jackson. Birmingham Board of Education, 125 S.Ct, 1497 (2005). i Mertor Savings Ben v. Vinson, 106 5.C1. 2399 (1986). | Oncale v. Sundown Offshore Services, 118 S.Ct. 998 (1998). 
Porterv. Exie Foods Intemational, In, 576 F-3d 629 (7h Ci 2009). 
‘Sangamon County SheifPs Dep, v. I. Human Rights Conn, 908 N.E24 39 (1, 2008). 
Vanco. Ball tae Universi, 133 5. C1 2434 2013). 

CROSSREF. 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Procedure), 5:10 (Equal Employment Opportunity 
and Minority Recruitment), 7:20 (Harassment of Students Prohibited) 

ADOPTED: October 16,2013 
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Paxton-Buckley-Loda CUSD #10 —') 

Students 

Harassment of Students Prohibited 

Bullying, Intimidation, and Harassment Prohibited 
No person, including a District employee or agent, or student, shall haras, intimidate, or bully a 
student on the basis of actual or perceived: rae; color; nationality; sex; sexual orientation; gender 
identity; gender-related identity or expression; ancestry; age; religion; physical or mental disability; 
order of protection satus; status of being homeless; actual or potential marital or parental status, 
including pregnancy; association with a person or group with one or more of the aforementioned 
actual or perceived characteristis; or any other distinguishing characteristic. The District wil not 
tolerate harassing, intimidating conduc, or bullying whether verbal, physical, or visual, tht affects 
the tangible benefits of education, that unreasonably interferes with a. student's educational 
performance, o that creates an infimidating, hostk, or offensivo educational environment, Examples 
of proliited conduct include name-calling, using derogatory slurs, stalking, causing psychological 
ham, threatening or causing physical harm, thecatencd or actual destruction of property, or wearing 
or possessing items depicting or implying hatred or prejudice of one of the characteristics stated 
above. 

Htament ki 

Sexual harassment of students is prohibited. Any person, inchuding a disrct employee or agent, or 
student, engages in sexual harassment whenever he or she makes sexual advances, requests sexual 

{ favors, and engages in other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual or sex-based nature, imposed on 
the basis of sx, hat: 

1. Denies or limits the provision of educational aid, benefit, service, or treatment; or that 
makes such conduct a conditon ofa student's academic status; 

2. His the purpose or effect of: 
a. Substantially inorfering with a student’ educational environment; 
b. Creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive educational environment; 
c. Depriving a student of educational aid, benefits, services, or treatment; or 
d. Making submission to or rejection of such conduct the basis for academic decisions 
affecting a student. 

The terms “intimidating.” “hostile” and “offensive” include conduct that has the effect of 
humiliation, embarrassment, or discomfort. Examples of sexual harassment include touching, crude 
jokes or pictures, discussions of sexual experiences, teasing related to sexual characteristics, and 
spreading rumors relate toa person's alleged sexual activites. 

Students ar encouraged to report claims or incidences of bullying, harassment, sexual harassment, or 
any other prohibited conduct to the Nondiscrimination Coordinator, Building Principal, Assistant 
Building Principal, Dean of Students, or a Complaint Manager. A student may choose {0 report to a 
person of th students same sex. Complaints will be kept confidential o the extent possible given the 
need to investigate. Students who make good fuith complaints will nt be disciplined 
An allegation that a student was a victim of any prohibited conduct perpetrated by another student 
shall be refered to the Buikiing Principal, Assistant Building Principal, or Dean of Students for 

! appropriate ection. 
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“The Superintendent shall insert into this poli the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of the 
{ District's current Nondiscrimination Coordinator and Complaint Managers. At least one of these 

individuals will bo female, and at least on will be male. 
Nondiserimination Coordinator: 
Cf MeClure 
Name 
PBL Unit Office, Panther Way 
Address 
Paxton, IL 60957 
275193314 . 
Telephone 

Complaint Managers: 
Josh Didier Tara Wienke. 
Name Name. 
Clara Peterson Elem, 08 E. Franklin PBL Jr High, Panther Way 
Adess Address 
Paxton, IL 60957 Paxton, IL, 60957. 
21787192531 23799202 
Telephone Telephone . 
‘The Superintendent shall use reasonable measures to inform staff members and students of this . 

( policy, such as, by including iti the appropriate handbooks. 
‘Any District employee who is determined, after an investigation, to havo engaged in conduct 
prohibited by this policy wil be subject to disciplinary action up to and including discharge. Any 
District student who is determined, aftr an investigation, to have engaged in conduct prohibited by 
this policy will be subject to disciplinary action, including but not limited to, suspension and 
expulsion consistent with the discipline policy. Any person making a knowingly false accusation 
segarding prohibited conduct will likewise bo subject to disciplinary action up to and including 
discharge, with regard to employees, or suspension and expulsion, with regard fo students. 

LEGALREF: 20 USC. §1681 et seq, Title IX of the Educational Amendments. 
34 CER Part 106. 
105 LCS 57102012, 10:22.5, 527-1, and 5127-23. 
TIS ILCS 51-101 et seq, Ninos Human Rights Act 
231 Admin.Code §1.240 and Part 200. 
‘Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, 119 8.Ct. 1661 (1999). 
‘Exankin . Guimnett Co. Pubic Schools, 112 5.Ct. 1028 (1992). 
Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, 118 S.Ct. 1989 (1998). 
‘West v. Derby Unified School District No. 260, 206 F.3d 1358 (10th Cir, 2000). 

CROSSREF. 2:260 (Uniform Grievance Prosedurs), 5:20 (Workplace Harassment Prohibited), 
7:10 (Equal Educational Opportunites), 7:180 (Preventing Bullying, 
Intimidation, and Harassment), 7:190 (Student Discipline) 

; ADOPTED: March 14,2012 
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RECEIVED 

DEC £0 201 
Josh, . 

PBL Unit Office 

Ihave several issues with the use of a “list of concerns from previous evaluations” in the 
letter of understanding to be placed in my fle. 

Attempting to interpret or use as evidence the evaluations of other administrators - in some 
instances more than 5 years after the fact - is an unfair representation of the current issues. 

Let the record show that Iwas given just one unsatisfactory category rating during a period 
of three school years (2009-2010, 2010-2011, 2011-2012). This is a total of six . 
evaluations, or one out of thirty possible categories under evaluation. - 

In more than half a dozen instances, | marked myself unsatisfactory in a category for which 
an administrator marked me as satisfactory. These examples of critical self-reflection are 
evidence of a continuous effort to incorporate numerous educational best practices 
(assessments, question stems, technology integration, etc.) and improve my teaching 
performance in the social studies classroom at PBL Junior High School. 

these other evaluations remain under consideration, | would like to submit the following 
comments in response to the various areas/competencies that you cited: 

September 10, 2008 - Jeff Graham 

E37 

September 10, 2008 was the 15th day of my teaching career, ina position for which | was 
hired two days before the school year started. Maintaining a high level of ime-on-ask 
would be a concern for any beginning teacher and his or her administrator under those 
circumstances. 

[e) 

Imarked myself unsatisfactory in this category because | had not yet created a class 
website or a parent email lst, two tasks which I felt needed to be accomplished as soon as 
possible.



February 4, 2009 - Jeff Graham 

E42 

Positive Comments section 

"He is aware, conscious, and critical of his own analysis of creating a positive mutual 
respect and rapport with his students.” 

G63 

Refers to an incident in which Iwas running with my brother, who was then a junior in high 
school. The high school athletic director sent an email to the junior high principal about a 
possible HSA rules violation. | discussed these allegations and no action was taken. 

11,2012 

E33 

From the commentsi recommendations relative to prescribed indicators section: 

“I recognize that Mr. Pacey encouraged appropriate student behavior.” 

‘The student behavior that was being evaluated refers to students blurting out answers in 
class or having offtask conversations. | don't understand how this is relevant to our current 
discussions. 

Student Survey 

See the attached copy of an online anonymous survey given to students in world history 
class after the conciusion of the first quarter during the 2013-2014 school year. 

Ihave included it to dispute evidence collected in the anonymous survey cited previously.



wor Second ter Mim Sry Gog Dr 
Robert acey 

Edit this form 

View al responses 

Summary 

I check my world history grade on Skyward. 

Rarely [6] - Veryoten 8 16% 
No — often 8 16% 
Nba Sometimes 16 33% 

P— A Rarely 6 12% 
JN -— Never " 22% 

otents) 

| use my textbook when working on homework. 
-. Sometimes 13) Veyoten 13 27% 
a Often 18 3% 

fie Never [0] Rarely 5 10% 
owen) Newer 0 ow 

My teacher's comments on assignments are helpful to me. 

EL IEE) 
15 2 4 ow 
12; 3 13 21% 

o 416 wu 
. 5 15 a1 

ban 2 3.4 5 

I feel comfortable asking the teacher questions. 

ips goglacontems en T_rIMGRIngt yr PXFCPHIBnTCVoSLUbeD tsar ®



rons [SATS——— 
25] 11 2% 

» i 2 5 10% 
0 . 0) 3 0 ou " : 
oe 410 am 

10 BE 5 mam A] 

T2548 

I understand the directions and expectations on assignments. 

2 11 2% 

2 El 21 
6 Bl 3 0 0% 

Bl 415 31% | 
8 i a 5 2 45% 

hy 2 3 4 5 

like using PowerPoint slides to learn material and take notes. 
—— 

Disagieo (1) Song bia 3] 

pr 
Svongy Aor(11) 

Strongly Agree Mn 2% 

Agree 2 4% 
Neither 2 2 
Disagree IE 
Strongly Disagree. 3 6% 

Ifeel that I learn more when | work with a group. 

iss gol commen T Ai, PFC CVGHb Sensis »



ons Seco Quarter Mir Sry Goce rho 

Bird's Eye View Map 5 a% 
Egyptian Business Card 10 15% 
Greek Gods Wanted Poster 17 26% 
Mythical Monsters Project 33 51% 

My favorite unitichapter in class so far was 

o 3 wm 6 2 2 

Maps/Geography 8 12% 
Ancient Egypt 16 25% 
Ancient Greece 18 26% . 
AncientRome 23 35% 

What is your overall rating of this world history class? 
2, 18 
2 A 2 2 4% 
16 >| 3 5 10% 
" J 4 2 45% 

6 5 17 3% 

LE I a 

Number of daily responses 
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sezs no Googlovaut- 

No subject 
ididior@pblpanthers.org Didier, Josh ‘Sunday, May 11, 2025 at 8:27:50 AM Central Daylight Time 
‘The attached letter was going to be the final summary of the cross country investigation and final 
determination. This notice and/or summary was going to be placed in the personnel file for Mr. 
Rob Pacey. 

When we did the meeting and issued the notice and/or summary, Mr. Pacey and the union 
(PBLEA) disagreed and fought this notice and/or summary going into his personnel fle. They 
argued that Mr. Pacey did resign from his cross country position in November 2021. They also 
argued the timeliness of this notice and/or summary sharing that the investigation began in 
‘September 2021 and this notice and/or summary was being given in December 2021. 

Administration did hold firm on there is no predetermined timeline for when and how our 
investigation is concluded. In the end it was decided between the union and administration that Mr. 
Pacey did resign from his cross country position on November 10, 2021 and that this notice andlor 
summary would not be placed in his personnel fie. 

Joshua W. Didier, Principal 
PBL Junior High School 
700 W. Orleans St. 
Parton, IL 60957 
Phono: 217-376.9202 
Fax: 217-3799169 
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FYI: 

The attached letter outlines what was intended to be the final summary and determination of the 
cross country investigation concerning Mr. Rob Pacey. Our initial plan was to place this summary in 
his personnel file. 

However, following the meeting where this notice was issued, Mr. Pacey and the PBLEA raised 
objections. They contended that Mr. Pacey had already resigned from his cross country position in 

November 2021. They also questioned the timing of the notice, pointing out that while the 
investigation began in September 2021, this notice and/or summary was being issued in December 
2021. 

While the administration maintained its position that there is no fixed timeline for the conclusion of 

investigations, an agreement was ultimately reached with the union. It was acknowledged that Mr. 
Pacey did resign from his cross country position on November 10, 2021, and consequently, this 
notice wil not be placed in his personnel ile. 

Josh Didier, Principal 
PBL Junior High School



TO: ROBERT PACEY. 

FROM: JOSHUA DIDIER, PBL Junior High Principal 

RE: SUMMARY OF CROSS COUNTRY INVESTIGATION & FINAL DETERMINATION 

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2021 

“This memo serves to memorialize the final determination and finding from completing an investigation 
into your alleged unprofessional conduct and behavior while serving in the role as the head cross 
country coach at PBL Junior High School. We received the following BRIM report on Tuesday, 9/14/2021: 

My child is part of the J High Cross Country team. In the last 2 weeks she has told me some concerning 
things. Yesterday she came home and said that her coach hit one of his athletes on the head. While 
discussing this with my child she told me that at her last meet he had also hit her on the head. She also 
Stated that he "old me f | wasn't quiet he was going to tape my mouth shut." 

After receiving this report, | initiated an investigation into the allegations. During my meeting with you 
on 9/14/21, | informed you of the allegations and gave you an opportunity to respond. During our 
meeting on 8/14/21, you denied making the aforementioned comment yet confirmed that you have, on 
occasion, "tapped runners on the head. At the conclusion of this meeting, you were directed to refrain 
from tapping athletes on the head moving forward. On 9/15 & 9/16, the parents of two more athletes 
shared concerns with me about the treatment of their children by you as their coach. One parent 
specifically requested that you not be permitted to talk or meet with their child one on one based on 
thelr concerns with you targeting their child. 

On 9/16/21, | met with you and your union representative to further discuss the investigation and 
concerns. You were also given an opportunity to respond to the allegations and concerns. At the 
conclusion of this meeting, | notified you of next steps, including a further investigation on my part as 
well as a follow-up meeting that could include disciplinary action. 

Throughout the continuation of my investigation into all of these allegations from 9/14-9/30, the 
athletes, parents and coaches that were interviewed confirmed the legitimacy of the BRIM report, 
Indicating that you had told athletes that you would “tape their mouths shut” and also directed athletes 
to “shut up". Furthermore, through these interviews it became evident that you had indeed tapped or hit 
an athlete on the head not only at practice on 8/13 but aso reportedly at a cross country meet on 9/2. 

On Friday, 10/1/21, we met again as a follow-up to the investigation thus far. We discussed your 
unprofessional behavior and agreed to move forward with a professional growth plan. At the conclusion 
of this meeting, you were warned that further unprofessional behavior or any allegations of 
Inappropriate conduct could potentially result in your termination as the junior high gils cross country 
coach. 

During this meeting on 10/1/21 you indicated that you had concerns with serving as your 
supervisor given that you were not getting along. stated that due to ths, your full te



assignment would be at Clara Peterson Elementary School anc and would 
supervise you. The PBLEA agreed this assignment would be best. 

On Monday, 10/4/21, 1 was notified by a parent of another incident that reportedly took place during 
practice that day. The parent alleged that their child was excluded from practice and sent outside 
unsupervised during a portion of the practice as a disciplinary measure and further evidence of you 
targeting their daughter. When questioned, your inital response was that she had refused to participate 
nthe warm-up and that she also had her phone out during practice. You admitted to sending her 
outside due to her phone being out and her refusal to participate. After reviewing video footage, | found 
that the child did not have her phone out during practice, and in fact had given it to a teammate prior to 
the start of practice. The child was sent outside to warm up alone for approximately 5 minutes in full 
view of you and the team. 

On Friday, 10/29/21, 1 met once again with you and your union representative to conclude the 
Investigation and share the final determination. You were notified at this meeting that | would be 
recommending your termination to the board of education unless you chose to resign from your 
coaching position by 11/10/21 due to your repeated inappropriate and unprofessional behavior. You 
were told at this meeting that this decision does not result in a permanent ban from applying for future: 
cross country, track or other coaching positions. 

As a result of this meeting, you chose to tenure your resignation from the junior high head cross country. 
coach position which was accepted by the board of education on 11/10/21.



Rob Pacey Documentation: 

2012:2013 School Year 

1. October 3, 2012: It was brought to my attention that Mr. Pacey was outside during his 9” hour prep 
period fo cross country. | met with him and he tod me he was outside helping to set-up for the cross 
country meet. | told Mr. Pacey that n the future he needs to ask for permission to do something 
diferent than what is schedule indicates. 

2. November 27, 2012: It was brought to my attention that Rob was allowing students to write stories 
that talked poorly of im as person and educator. | was given a copy of one of the stories. It was a 
short story and cartoon based type story. In the story it said on the last page, “Mir. Pacey finally grew a 
backbone and took care of the annoying irs in is 6% hour class? | met with Mr Pacey about this story 
and the other stories | had heard about him allowing students to create In class. Mr. Pacey admitted to 
allowing students to create these. It was explained to him that allowing students to create these stories 
and talk of him that way was unprofessional. He was directed to stop and stick to teaching his 
curriculum. 

3. December 12, 2012: Custodian reported Mr. Pacey was working in the JH Computer Lab at 10:30pm. 
Texted by a high school custodian that he was working with someone In the room. This ended up being 
another adult Mr. Pacey was working with, 

4. January 15, 2013: Mrs. Hastings had reported that a student had made the comment, “Do you know 
Mr. Pacey hts on ils The student had waved over then said this to her. The student 
was met with and admitted to making this comment. He was asked if he saw something Inappropriate 
or not or if he was trying to be funny. There was nothing specifically seen and the student was Just 
making the comment othe taf member. 

5. January 16, 2013: | met with Mr. Pacey following a meeting with a student from one of his classes. In - 
meeting with the student it was shared that sometimes Mr. Pacey says things that are inappropriate to 
the class. Comments and other tems this student mentioned hearing: “I am sorry this plsses you off” 
“1am sory, but this Is a piece of crap” “Go away 1am trying to deal with this baby (student talked about 
him calling soméone a baby)." The student also mentioned him saying the word “shit” in class before. In 
talking with Mr. Pacey he admitted to the comments of “l am sorry I thi pisses you off” and I am sorry, 
but this is a piece of crap He denied the other comments shared by the student. Mr. Pacey was 
directed to not talk ke this and to not use sarcasm with is students. Mr. Pacey was also told that any 
‘more incidents would esult in a possible etter of reprimand. 

6. February 26,2013: Incident running i the hallway with female and male track athletes where a male 
athlete was making an inappropriate comment to a female athlete at track practice. The parent of one 
of the female athletes had contacted Coach Pacey and the comment and incident was investigated. A 
male athlete admitted to the comment(s).



7. March 12, 2013: Slapping incident at track practice between two male athletes. Another track coach 
_ cameln to report and Mr. Pacey was followed up with. 

8. March 15, 2013: reported that teachers from the high school were telling her that Mr. 
Pacey was at the high school at 10:30am and 2:30pm. 

9. April, 2013: Met with Mr. Pacey about something where during a Sth period class on April, 2013 
he was not there. Told him he needs to be there and Mr. Pacey shared that someone covered his class. 

10. April 12, 2013: Mr. Pacey missed lunch supervision duty without permission. | met with him and he 
explained what he was doing. He was reminded again that he cannot change his schedule without” 

‘permission. He was told there would be no more verbal warnings and not to miss again. 

11. April 18, 2013: Computer Lab incident at track on April 16, 2013 between two male athletes. 
Students were met with and completed written statements. Met with Coach Pacey on April 18, 2013. 
“This was the third track thing or Issue this year. Coach Pacey would contact the parents and deal with 
the male athletes. 

12. May 2, 2013: It was brought to my attention by a parent that Mr. Pacey told students to “shut up" in 
one of his 6" grade classes and slammed the door due to a student leaving it open. There were also 
additional parents that contacted me about the incident. Mr. Pacey and | spoke by phone on May 3, 
2013. During that conversation he admitted to the comment and actions above. On May 6, 2013 we 
metin person about the issue. It was explained to him that it i inexcusable to talk and act 
unprofessional in front of students. Due to his actions a written reprimand was given to Mr. Pacey and 
placed in his personnel file stating that any further unprofessional remarks or behavior may result in 
additional disciplinary action. 

13. May 3, 2013: Met with Coach Pacey to share track items of concen from parents. Shared vith him 
what was being reported: boys track tent at GCM meet being only for boys, telling boys not to cheer on 
girs, and a female athlete overheard him telling a male athlete that ‘fat people don't run the 100"



2013-2014 School Year 

1. September 22,2013: (head custodian) informed me that he had to come out to the school 
for an alarm going off. The alarm was set off by Mr. Pacey. | met with Mr. Pacey about the procedures 
for coming into the main office during off hours. This is the second incicent with Mr. Pacey setting off 
the alarm (the other one was during the 2012-2013 school year. | explained to Mr. Pacey that the 
custodian had to be paid overtime for his error in procedure. | told Mr. Pacey that fit happened again 
there could be letter of reprimand. 

2. October 7, 2013: It was brought to my attention by a parent that on Friday, October 4° Mr. Pacey had 
made the comment to his daughter, “fm not as scary as | seem.” The parent said that Mr. Pacey also 
“lightly brushed up against her” The parent talked about how there were three or four times during the 
year where his daughter had felt uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey and was coming home and talking 
aboutt. Last, the parent asked for a class change. The parent was asked to put the situation in writing 
and the request to change classes. The parent was also met in person. | met with Mr. Pacey on October 
7% about the incident and shared a copy of the parent’ etter with him about the incident and the 
request to change classes. Mr. Pacey admitted to the comment and denled touching the student. | 
explained to Mr. Pacey that he should not use sarcasm with his students. Mr Pacey was also advised to 
cease any contact with this student. 

3. October 25,2013; Rob had requested a personal day for our Teacher Institute Day scheduled after 
Parent-Teacher Conferences. In the morning of our Teacher Institute Day our superintendent requested 
the presence of all certified and non-certified staff for an important presentation on what to do in an 
“active shooter” situation. During the presentation in the morning it was brought to our 
superintendent's attention that Mr. Pacey was down at the high school having practice with the high 
school cross country team. approached him and asked him what he was doing holding 
practice during this Important presentation. Later in the day Mr. Pacey contacted me by phone to 
explain his displeasure with being confronted by and that he had a personal day. | explained 
to Mr. Pacey that he did have a personal day to attend to family matters, not hold practice. | let im 
know if he would have informed me about holding practice at the high school | would have discouraged 
it. Overal, explained to him that the perception he was giving was poor. 

4. November 19, 2013: | did an activity with 6” grade students in the Commons Area where | was 
getting their opinion on the following questions anonymously: What is your favorite class at PBL Junior 
High and why? What is your least favorite class at PBL Junior High and why? How much time do you 
spend on homework on a given night? If we could offer a new enrichment course for next year what 
suggestions would yois have? What can we do to make our school a safer place? As a school if there was. 
Something we could do or change to make your experience better what would it be? This same activity 
has been done with 7° grade students and i being scheduled with 8° grade students. In reading 
through the questionnaire over the weekend | came across three samples where students had listed that 
Mr. Pacey makes them feel uncomfortable.



5. November 25, 2013: Itwas brought to my attention at the end of the day that an incident had 
occurred with Mr. Pacey and a student in one of his classes. It was explained to me that during the class 
Mr. Pacey had touched a female student on the side inappropriately and that the student felt 
uncomfortable around him. On November 26” | met with the student to further investigate. During my 
discussion with the student the following was shared: 

«That during class on November 25 Mr. Pacey totich her on the hip and slid his hand across her 
lower back. 1 had the student demonstrate for me what took place. She was standing in front of 
Mr. Pacey in the computer lab and he came up from behind and mentioned something about 
getting some materials a he touched her hip and his hand sid across her lower back. When she. 
returned to her seat one of her classmates asked her, “Did he just do that to you?” The student 
told me that at frst she thought t was another student and once she realized who it was that 
She shut-down and remained fairly quite for the remainder of cass. The student was asked if 
she has ever been touched by Mr. Pacey before in any way. She said no. 

«The student talked about feeling uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey and that she has felt ike that 
Since the beginning of the year. | asked her to describe what it was that made her feel 
uncomfortable around Mr Pacey. She talked about how he makes comments that cause 
students to laugh. The students wil laugh and he will get on them for laughing, but never her. 
She also talked about how she thinks he is looking at her chest. She talked about how other 
Students feel the same way. | asked her what do you mean by “feeling the same way.” She 
Stated that other girs feel uncomfortable around him too because they think he is looking at 
thelr chest and butt areas. 

| contacted the student's parents on the evening of November 26" and explained my conversation vith 

their daughter. The parents requested a meeting on the evening of November 27° to discuss the 
Situation more. In meeting with the parents they asked if anything like this has ever happened before 
with Mr. Pacey. | shared with the parents that | couldn't discuss employees with them due to 
confidentiality. The parents also wanted to discuss a class change for their daughter. In the end the 
parents asked that they and their daughter remain anonymous. | explained that this would be dificult 
due to the class change. As of December 1 the parents talked with their daughter and they are not 
wanting to do the class change. 

6. April 24, 2014: It was reported that Mr. Pacey went to a high school English class during his prep. 
period between 8:50-10:00am to talk/yell at a male high school athlete. (high school 
principal) and | would be talking with Mr. Pacey. 

7. April 29,2014: (nigh school principal) and | met with Mr. Pacey in the high school office. 
Mr. Pacey admitted to telling a female student to slap another track athlete. Mr. Pacey was dismissed . 

from coaching high school track as a volunteer and told to stay out ofthe high school and not to talk to 
track athletes during the day.



8. May 16, 2014: Parent complaint about telling ids to “shut up” or “your screwed up” In is 8th period 
7th grade technology class. Mr. Pacey shared that this was only directed at certain students (students 
that were bothering him). In meeting with Mr. Pacey he admitted to telling kids to “shut thelr mouths” 
‘and screwing up technology items. Mr. Pacey was reminded and verbally reprimanded of what to say. 
and not say to kids or students. 

9. May 19,2014: had reported that during 4th period Mr. Pacey walked over to a female: 
student and messed up her hair. The female student was met with on May 20th and shared that Mr. 
Pacey did pat her on the head and she also shared that she heard students talk about it. | met with Mr. 
pacey on May 21st and he admitted to patting the female student on the head. | reminded him that he 
is not to tolich students unless its safety related. | also reminded him about his last written reprimand 
and the book study we were doing together for his professional growth and reflection. Mr. Pacey was 
confused with how this was related and it was explainedto him how it was all related with professional 
behavior and not touching students unless it was for a safety Issue.



2014-2015 School Year 

1. October 15,2014: A student came to see me about boys in Mr. Pacey’ 8th period Target class 
on October 14, 2014. The student shared how 2-3 boys were told to be in their seats and how 
they were talking and wouldn't be quite. The student shared that Mr. Pacey gets really mad and 
he says bad words. The student continued and shared after Mr. Pacey moved their seats he sald 
the “c word, meaning he said in class “this is bull crap” and said “jackass.” The student shared 
how after Mr. Pacey says the bad words that the Kids laugh at him when he says bad words. 
When asked if this Is something that has happened before in class the student shared that 
yesterday was the first time. The student talked about liking Mr. Pacey and that she can't believe 
he swore, the student had trouble saying what the teacher sald when shared. After talking with 
the student | had talked to our superintendent. On October 15th | also met with Mr. Pacey and 
shared the concerns brought forward. He had said he used words like “lack leggin around” & 
“Jimmy behavin” On October 16th followed up with the student again to se if everything was 
true and factual. 1 had asked her about some of the things Mr Pacey had said he said. The 
student had heard “jack” but not the part and she had heard “crap” but not the bull part. 

2. April 20,2015: Had a phone call from a parent at the end of the day about a recent email from 
Mr. Pacey about “The Rise of Islam.” The parent was questioning and asking how is tis okay to 
teach and not Christianity. This was from Chapter 14 “Rise of slam” with the curriculum. | 
shared this with Mr. Pacey and he was going to call the parent also. 

2015:2016 School Year. 

1. February2, 2016: (8th grade ELA teacher) came to see me about a comment a 
female student made to her at the volleyball game about Mr. Pacey. The teacher shared the 
female student said “Mr. Pacey is a pervert” The teacher came to make me aware of what the 
student said.



20162017 school Year 

1. January 10,2017: It was reported to me that Mr. Pacey may have been in the gil locker room 
and made an inappropriate comment during girls basketball in the first semester. 
called to report this. | found who the parent and student was that ths went back to 

Ialked to mother on January 11th and January 12th. The real story was. 
from her daughter that she was told by another student that Mr. Pacey came 
into the gym and the girls went into the locker room to change or flip jerseys. When they did 
this it was alleged that Mr. Pacey said, “They shouldn't be afraid to change In front of me. | 
coach college track and cross country and see bras and spandex al the time, plus | am old 
enough to be their dad.” On January 19th | met with Mr. Pacey at 2:30pm. Mr. Pacey did say 
that he sald something like that and that was there. Told Mr. Pacey to be careful, 
stay professional, and to not go into the girl locker room. 

2. April 10412,2017: (paraprofessional) had reported to me on April 10th about 
concerns with Mr. Pacey. shared that Mr. Pacey had been calling students “dliwecds” 
and explained something n class where they were discussing a world wa, the great depression, 
‘and how you could get a job ike these “dilweeds." She also shared how Mr. Pacey jumped on 

about some fight a the park. Something in class where Mr. Pacey was talking 
about ity business in the class, talking about shutting down the parks, and just was yelling at 
the student and unprofessional. also shared how Mr. Pacey Is discussing track In 
class. Something on April 11th where he took a kids food and was eating the chips. Just feels 
like he i playing favorites and unprofessional behavior. 

© April 11,2017: had called and I had 
called the parent back at 5:00pm. A student had told that Mr. Pacey told hs 
parents that he should not hangout with made a comment a home to his 
mom that he hoped that he wasn't in Mr. Pacey's group for Washington D.C. trp. The. 
mom shared that had texted about how Mr. Pacey had talked to his 
parents about staying away from Mom also shared that had written 
Something on paper like why do you hate me? Sometime later Mr. Pacey responded to 

with because | have high principles. 

© April 12,2017 at 9:30am & April 16, 2017 at 1:15pm: | had talked to Mr. Pacey about the 
“gilweeds" comment and told him not to name call. We also discussed the 

stuff with the fights at the park. In my notes | had something abou. 
offering to show a video (not sure If this was of the fight at the park or what the video 
was). | also shared with Mr. Pacey the other details reported of concern. 

3. May 4, 2017: Talked with Mr. Pacey at 3:00pm about what was being shared with me by other 
teachers. Teachers had asked questions about Mr. Pacey visting their classrooms and were. 
almost wondering if he was doing informals. They also talked about how it was creating 
disruptions in the lesson.



2017-2018 School Year 

1. August 22,2017: Incident atthe junior high cross country meet where hada 
breathing related issue and an ambulance was called. Parents would like to do a meeting on 
‘August 28, 2017. We did have a doctor note. | did check in with Coach Pacey for the JH and 

forthe Hs. had shared his practice ended and the athlete got in 
the car for air conditioning with the heat. gave her to Coach Pacey. There were 
junior high students around and was unaware of who had called the ambulance. 
From talking to both coaches it sounds Iie the grandmother was there right away. Met with the 
parents on August 28th. | had Mr. Pacey and complete documentation and called 
the parent back on August 29th and emailed them the information. 

2. September 28, 2017: had reported to during 7th period, an incident 
took place with a male student On September 29, 2017 followed up with 

‘about what she reported to. the day before. The student shared that 
during Ist period on September 28th Mr. Pacey had walked out for chromebooks and that 

was walking around the room and asking for answers to the work. said 
she told the student to shut up and sit down. shared that said go back 
to your country and that she told him to shut up boy and don't come to me ike with your potato 
head. There were some other comments back and forth. Mr Pacey came back to the room and 
hetold ~~ tositdown. sald that Mr. Pacey had trouble with the cart and slammed 
the door. | followed up with Mr. Pacey to let him know about the situation in the classroom 
when he stepped out to get needed materials. In the future he should ask for another staff 
member to come to his classroom and supervise his students. 

3. December 19,2017: came to see me to tell me that two student talked to her about 
Mr. Pacey cursing and slamming doors. She also shared that some girls were saying the same. 
thing. | met with Mr. Pacey on December 19th and shared what was being reported. He 
admitted to using the word “damn.” Mr Pacey was reminded to stay professional and to not use. 
that kind of language with students. 

4. January 19,2018: came to see me near the end of the day. He shared on that on 
January 18, 2018 Mr. Pacey was cursing saying “damn.” The student shared that Mr. Pacey has 
Said things Tike “you need to do your damn job” and “stop being jackasses He continued to 
Share that Mr. Pacey talks about how he makes the drivers ed list and puts students to the. 
bottom of the list. When asked how many times things lie this have happened this year the. 
Student shared probably 25 times. On January 22, 2018 | met with Mr. Pacey to share the report 
and my concern. Mr. Pacey was told that this was the second time we have discussed this issue 
this year of unprofessional language and behavior with students. 

5. February 15, 2018: A parent came in to meet with me about a phone Issue with her son at 
school. She then told me her son had shared he was In class and Mr. Pacey was. 
rubbing a girls foot or feet in the class. She said this had happened like maybe 2-3 weeks ago.



Following my meeting with the parent | also talked to her son He sald he heard about 
Mr. Pacey taking off shoe and rubbing her feet. The student shared that he heard about. 
this at lunch time. He said it was like a week or two ago. Says he heard it was in his 8th grade 
room. said he said something to and she'said it never happened. The student 
never saw this in a class and he had heard about it. 

© February 20, 2018: | followed up and met with (student who this allegedly 
happened to) to share what was reported to me that on February 15, 2018 that there 
might have been an issue where the student's feet were touched by Mr. Pacey. The first 
question asked was has anything happened in class or at school lately that has made you 
feel uncomfortable and her answer was no. If her answer had been yes | would have 
followed up with what happened and have you talked to anyone about it. The next 
question asked was has any other student said anything to you about anything that has 
happened in class and her answer was no. Overall, let the student know that f she ever 
needed to talk or report anything to me that | was here. 

6. February 15,2018: Our library media aide had emailed me that she wanted to talk 
about something a student said yesterday and to stop by when had time. | emailed her later 
telling her sorry | had missed her and that | knew she was off the following day, but that | could 
call her tomorrow on February 16th. She then let me know she would be in on February 16th. 
On February 16th | emailed back and let her know that | would have time to check in 
with her on February 16th, but that | would come by on Tuesday to talk n person. also let 

know that she could let me know the Information over emai if needed since we missed 
each other. She emailed me back before dismissal that a student sald he heard that Mr. Pacey 
likes to look down girs shirts. The teacher told the student if he had any concerns at all he: 
should talk with me right away and did't have anything beyond he had heard that. She shared 
that the student didn’t want to talk to me and that she never heard anything else, but she. 
wanted to make me aware because that sa bit of gossip. | thanked her for letting me know and 
with our return to school on February 20th | met with her. In the meeting was discussed the 
tem she emailed me about concerns with Mr. Pacey. She overheard some type of comment 
from a student about Mr. Pacey. | followed up with to get the student's name and 
direct comment. shared that the comment was on February 14, 2018 during Sth 
period and the student was The direct comment hear was “l heard he looks 
down girls shirts” referring to Mr. Pacey. Mrs. Bird shared that the student is a helper in the 
library. The teacher also shared that the student has no fiter and how he called his own mother 
awhore. 

7. March 22, 2018: We received an anonymous BRIM anti-bullying report for February 8, 2018. 
The incident description was as follows: Reports of Coach Pacey having inappropriate physical 
contact with his female students have been given to many staff members but it unknown if 
something has been done. He has been grabbing female students either by the waist or on the 
backside and has been seen having very close/intimate looking conversations with female 
students. All of these were witnessed at the Junior high. There is no specific date as all of these



Incidents were overheard during a weekend outing of friends with their parents. The final 
Investigation was as follows: The principal talked to both of the junior high track coaches to see 
if they had any concerns with Coach Pacey. In talking with on 3/26 at 8:30am he 
shared that there was nothing specific that had been seen, but that he could understand some 
of the perception items with Coach Pacey. shared that at times Mr. Pacey is just 
socially awkward. was asked for any specific examples of the social awkwardness. 
He shared that the mixing of track into his classroom could be a perception item and how a 
student or something occurred where an athlete was using a foam roller in the room. He also 
shared how he has seen students gathering outside of the technology office to use track 
rehabilitation items. Lastly, he shared how he has seen Mr. Pacey come Into the Commons area 
and approach female track athletes. With this comment he was talking about how Mr. Pacey is 
the female track coach, but how this could create a perception issue. The principal also talked 
with 3/26 at 12:15pm. She shared that she had not witnessed anything track 
coach should not be doing with Mr. Pacey. She continued to share that Mr Pacey has even 
worked with her daughter on high jump and that there were no concerns. Lastly, the coach 
shared that she has overheard students or athletes calling him “Pedophile Pacey.” The principal 
Fietwith Mr. Pacey on 3/26 at 2:45pm to share with him the BRIM report made. After sharing 
the BRIM report the principal made the teacher/coach aware that he needed to be careful with 
perception items and that how this report was not specific enough with names, dates, and 
specific students. The coach was not madle aware that there were discussions with the other 
track coaches. The principal did share some of the specific items of possible perception items 
(1. having track items In the classroom, Boing into the Commons, and the nickname the. 
principal had heard with “Pedophile Pacey’, etc.. Overall, Mr. Pacey was made aware of 
everything so he could be proactive In his perception and what people or someone was saying 
about him. 

8. April9,2018: Astudent got sent to the main office by Mr. Pacey from the 
bathroom. The student shared how Mr Pacey came into the bathroom and caught him Jumping 
on the sink to a papewad off of the ceiling sprinkler. 

9. April 25, 2018: A parent contacted me about her son getting kicked out of track 
practice. The parent shared that another student had put is bare butt on her 
Son's leg and her son Kicked him and as result got kicked out by Coach Pacey. 1 followed up 
with Coach Pacey and had him contact the parent. 

10. April 25,2018: A parent had emailed me about an issue with his son 
and nthe locker room after track practice on April 24, 2018 where his son 

was shoved from behind into the locker by and grabbed his son's head and 
smacked It nto locker. 1 let Coach Pacey and know about the Incident.



2018-2019 School Year. . 

NA 

2019-2020 School Year. 

1. October 21, 2019: A grandparent/guardian had called about cross country. 
He had shared something about Coach Pacey giving his granddaughter ibuprofen at practice on 
October 18th. He also shared something where Coach Pacey is teling his granddaughter to grow 
up and stay at home and let her family go to the party in Indiana. The grandparent also shared 
how Coach Pacey came to the house at 8:00am on October 19th and how his granddaughter and 
him and just feeling pressured. On October 22, 2019 | met with Coach Pacey and he aditted to 
giving the female cross country athlete ibuprofen and shared that he has it In his medical it to 
give tostudents. Followed up with Coach Pacey again on October 25, 2019 and also talked to 
the athletic director on October 24, 2019 so she was aware. In meeting with Coach Pacey | made. 
sure he knew no more ibuprofen unless a student has the medication form completed. lalso let 
him know the specifics with the family being gone and out of town for birthday in Indiana. 

20202021 school Year. 

NA 

2021:2022 School Year 

1. September 13, 2021: We received a BRIM anti-bullying Report about Mr. Pacey and his role in 
being the cross country coach. See file for full investigation notes and determination. 

12022-2023 school Year. 

1. April 3,2023; Reported on April 3, 2023 by that Mr. Pacey was in our lunch 
room. I called Rob on April 4, 2023 so he knew he did not need to come to our junior high. With 
no kids for coaching or clases he does not need to come over to the junior high. On April 12, 
20231 met with Rob Pacey and 3t Clara Peterson. In the meeting | 
asked him if he had a master key for the Junior high and high school. | let him know that f 
needed to come over to the Junior high or high school that he would use the unit office and his 
fob key. | informed him that If and when he needed something from thathe 
‘would email him and copy and on the email. The basic overview is 

‘nas the junior high and high school and that Rob Pacey has the grade school for 
technology items. There are some technology items that Mr. Pacey won't have answers to and. 
he could email as needed for the work items.



On Thursday, December 1, 2011, 1 hour Algebra class has a discussion
 reminding 

students about appropriate personal space when speaking to others. (There are students 
{inthis class who need to be reminded to stay an arms length away from another when 
talking to them.) During this discussion, made a comment to the class that 
Mr. Pacey invades her personal space during class. Itold the class that no

 one should 

have to feel uncomfortable and if one fet that another person was too closo to them, they 
should asktell the person back up, no matter iit was an adult o peer. The conversation 
ended, and we continued with the math lesson 

Ispokeone-ononeto at the beginning of class on Friday, December 02, 2011, 
and reiterated what I told the class on Thursday. 

On Friday afternoon, after the 7 grade team meeting (8° period), Iretumed to my. 

classroom, and found a note on the board, that read 

“Come and get me and ‘We need major help! Tn many was. 

1 found in the hall way during passing period between 8” and 9" period. She said 

sheand needed holp with math, and that they anted to talk. came to my 
classroom during 9° period, and I helped her with her math. T asked her what lse she 
needed to talk about, and she sat with me at my desk, and explained that Mr. Pacey 
Sometimes made her feel uncomfortable. She indicated that when he helped her with her 
‘math, he got very close to her (and showed me how close her face was 9-12” from my 
fc), Shealso told me of another incident when Jess ft uncomfortable. She was the 
computer lab, and had asked Mr. Pacey for help. Hi put his hand on her hand to 
‘maneuver the computer mouse, 1 thanked her for talking with me and apologized that she 
ado feel uncomfortable, I reminded her that it was okto ell him that sho was 
uiicomforiable with him being so close. 

2-2-1)



Paxton-Buckley-Loda Unit #10 Schools 
20. Box 50 

“Paxton, Illinois 60957-0050 
(217) 379-3314 . 

A. LL eee 

To: ROBERT PACEY . : 

RE WRITTEN REPRIMAND 

DATE: MAY6, 2013 

“This memo serves asa formal reprimand for the unprofessional remarks and behavior you displayed on . 
Thursday, May 2, 2013 in your 6 grade Curent Events class. It was brought to my attention by a parent 
on Friday, May 3, 2013 that you tod students to “shut-up” several mes and also slammed your door 
because a student had left it open. Additional parents have also contacted me concerning this incident 
by phone or e-mail. ' 

On Fiday, May 3,2013, we discussed thi nciderit on the phone around 9:00 p.m. when you contacted 
me. During that conversation, you admitted tothe remarks and actions sted above. You also 
commented on feeling tired and overwhelmed from coaching and teaching this school year. On 

. Monday, May 6, 2013, we again met to resume our conversation from Friday night. In our conversation, 

let you know that | Fecognize you are very busy with teaching and coaching, but it was stl inexcusable 
totalk and act unprofessional in front of students. + . 

During the course ofthis school year, we have had several meetings in my office where | have addressed 
unprofessional conduct in regards to communicating and supervising students. In those meetings, | 

+ have provided you with guidance, direction, and encouragement o make hettr education deciors. | 
ave also warned you that further unprofessional remarks or actions could lead to a letter of written 
repfimand, 

Understand thata teacher is to treat al students in a appropriate manner and to create a caring, 
inclusive, engaging, and challenging classroom, The actions displayed inthis incidentarea direct: 
contrast to these expectations. To tel students to “shut-u" and slam a door because a student left it 

_ opens unprofessional and disappointing. Further unprofessional remarks or behavior may result in 

additional disciplinary action. 

© personnel File
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11/25/13 6" Hour SS 

Tt was brought to my attention from another staff member that felt uncomfortable 
during SS class because Mr. Pacey touched her on the side inappropriately. 1 brough the 
student into my office and asked her o show me what happened. She stated Mr. Pacey 
touched her on the side when she was at his desk by another student. She demonstrated 

tome that he touched her with one hand on her right side hip area. 

I thon asked her if there were other times that she felt uncomfortable. She stated at times 
‘he will make a comment that will cause people to laugh. He will get on the other 
students for laughing but never her. This singles her out and makes her feel like she is a 
favorite and makes her feel uncomfortable. 

Tasked her if hero were any other times and she stated that he often times is looking at 
‘her chest arca which makes her uncomfortable. She stated that another student has also 
‘mentioned the same thing to her and another student feels ho is always staring at her butt. 

She also stated that when he walks over to her lunch table that the.girls all cover up 

because they feel he is looking at their chest area. 

Tinformed Mr. Didier of this conversation and he informed me to type up ths statement. 

1125/13 9:30 AM 

came to me informing me that JM another 6® grade student was saying that Mr. 
‘Pacey was looking dovin girls shirts. told that that wasn’t true and not nice to say 
because Mr. Pacey was a nice and good teacher. T informed that if this conversation 
continued to let me know and that I would talk with about her comments about Mr. 
Pacey.
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PBL Unig Office 

FROM: JOSHUA DIDIER, PBL unlor High Principal 

"Es SUMMARY OF MEETING 

oATE: December3, 2013 

This memo serves to memorializ the meeting we had in my office on the morning of Monday, 
December 2, 2013. twas brought to my attention atthe end of the day on Monday, November 25, 
2013 that you had placed your hand on the side of a female student and that the student felt 

uncomfortable around you. | investigated this incident further with this female student on Tuesday, 

November 26,2013 3nd met with her parents on Wednesday, November 27, 2013. 
‘She described the following situation and feelings: 

«That during class on November 25, 2013 Mr. Pacey touched her on the hip and slid his hand 

across her lower back. | had the student demonstrate for me what took place. She was 

‘standing in front of Mr. Pacey in the computer lab and he came up from behind and mentioned 

‘something about getting some materials as he touched her hip and his hand slid across her 

lower back. When she etumed f hersat one of he classmates asked her, “Did he ust do 
‘that to you?” The student told me that at first she thought it was another student and once she. 

realized who it was that she shut-down and remained fairly quite for the remainder of class. 

The student was asked if she has ever been touched by Mr. Pacey prior to this incident in any 
way. She replied no. 

» The student talked about feeling uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey and that she has felt ike that 

since the beginning of the year. | asked her to describe what it was that made her feel 
uncomfortable around Mr. Pacey. She talked about how he makes comments that cause 

students to laugh. Th students wil laugh and he wil et on them for laughing but never her. 
‘She also talked about how she thinks he is looking at her chest. 

During our December 2, 2013 meeting you informed me that you couldn't remember touching the 

female student on th hip. You so sate that yo hve no idea why students fel uncomfortable 
around you. Last, you dere the alegations that you stared at the female student's chest, It shod be 
note that the student above id not change classes and even complimented you on being a good 
teacher. | directed you to not discuss the incident with the student mentioned above and to not touch 

her for any reason unless it was a school emergency.



In our meeting on December 2, 2013, also shared information with you from an activity | did with 6 
grade students on Tuesday, November 19, 2013. | met with students inthe Commons Area to get their 
opinion on the following questions anonymously: 

= Whatisyour favorite class at PBL Junior High and why?, What is your least favorite class at PBL 
Junior High and why? How much time do you spend on homework on a given night? If we could 
offer anew enrichment cours for next year what suggestions would you have? What can we 
do to make our school a safer place? Asa school if there was something we could do or change 
to make your experience better what would it be? 

“This same activity was completed with 7° grade students and is scheduled with 8” grade students. In 
reading through the questionnaires over the weekend | came across four samples where students had 
written in their response to a question that you make ther feel uncomfortable. 

In our meeting on December 2, 2013, alo revisited an incident from October 2013. It was brought to 
my attention by a parent that on Friday, October 4" that you had a made the comment to his daughter, 
“fm not as scary as | seem.” The parent said that you also “lightly brushed up against her” The parent 
talked about how there was three or four times during the year where his daughter had felt 
uncomfortable around you and was coming home and talking about I. Last, the parent asked for a class 
change. The parent was asked to put the situation in writing and the request to change classes. |also 
‘met with this parent in person. | met with you on October 7" about the incident and shared a copy of 
the parent's leter with you about the incident and the request to change classes. You admitted to the 
comment, but denied touching the student. | directed you to not use sarcastic humor with students and 
to cease any contact with this student. 

At this time | am directing you to not physically touch any students for any reason outside of an 
emergency. | amalso directing you to eliminate sarcastic humor while fulfiling your duties as a 
classroom teacher, To address the allegations of you making students feel uncomfortable | would urge 
you to be mindful of sing eye contact with students at al times. To ignore the perception that students 
are feeling uncomfortable around you would be unwise. 

tthe conclusion of my meeting with you on December 2, 2013 | asked you about previous evaluations 
and asked you if these concens have ever come up before with prior administrators. You told me you 
could't remember. | dd a review of your personnel fil in the unit office and found several evaluations 
that noted unsatisfactory or needs improvement marks in the areas of classroom management and 

+ personal and professional competencies from different adiristrators. Here Is a st of those concerns 
from previous evaluations: 

«On September 10, 2008 under You were marked unsatisfactory or the following 
indicators: E37: Maintains a high level of time-on-task forall students and redirects studerits 
who are off task. G6: Establishes positive contact and rapport with the parents/guardians of 
each pupl (teacher marked himself unsatisfactory-not the principal).



«On February 4,2009 under you were marked unsatisfactory for the following; Indicators: E42: Interacts with students in a mutually respectful an friendly manner, anc encourages student cooperation. G63: Establishes positive contact and rapport with colleagues and other adult members of the faculty and staff, G68: Establishes positive contact and rapport with the parents/guardians of each pupil. 
© OnJanuary 11, 2012 under You were marked unsatisfactory for the following indicator; E38: Continuously monitors student behaior, encourages appropriate student behavior, and promptly stops inappropriate behavior consistently. 
= On January 29, 2013 under Mr. Didier you were marked needs improvement or the following Indicators: E37; Maintalnsa high evel of time-on-task for al students and redirects students who are off task. E38: Continuously monitors student behavior, encourage appropriate student behavior, and promptly stops Inappropriate behavior consistently, 
* On Ociober3, 2013 under Mr. Dider you were marked needs improvement for the following indicator: G62: Accepts and profits from constructive criticism. 

During the course ofthis school year and st school year | ave provided you with guidance, direction, and encouragement to make better educational decisions. | have urged you to pay close attention tp any and al actions with students in your care. | further explained to you the irgeney to correct this situation and the perceptions you have created amongst students. Ifyou would ie further guidance and direction, lam always availabe to reflect and discuss these issues for your continual growth andl development. In conclusion, | have included the PBL. Board of Education polices on sexual harassment for general personnel and students for you to review. 

co personnel Fle



. RECEIVED 
DEC 2013 

Josh, - PBL Unit Office 
have sevoral issues with the use of a lst of concerns from provious evaluations” inthe 
letter of understanding to be placed if my fle. : 

Attempting to interpret or use as ‘evidence the evaluations of other administrators - in some 

. instances more than 5 years afer the fact. is an unfair representation of the currentssues. 

Lot he fecord show that Iwas given just ono unsatisfactory category rating during a period 
of three school years (2009-2010, 2010-2011, 2011-2012). This Is a total of six R 
evaluations, or one out of tirly possible categories under evaluation. - 

Ih mor than halfa dozen instances, | marked myself unsatisfactory ina category for which 
© “anadminisirator marked me as satisfactory. These examples of critical sefFreflection are 

evidence of arcontinuqus effort to incorporate numerous educational best practices 
. (assossments, question stems, technology Integration, ec.) and improve my teaching, 

performance inthe social studies classroom at PBL Junior High School. 

ffthese other evaluations remain under consideration, would like to submit the following 
comments in response to the various areas/competencies that you cited: 

‘September 10.2008.-. 

E37 . . . 

‘September 10,2008 was the 15h day of my teaching career, in a position for which Iwas. 
hired two days before the school year started. Maintaining a high level of fime-on-ask 
would boa concern for any beginning teacher and his or her administrator under those: 

+ circumstances. . . 

G68 : 

Imarked myself unsafisfactory in fis category because Had not yet created a class 
website ora parent email lst, two tasks which felt needed to be accomplished as soon as 
possible.



/ . / 

/ E42 N co 

Positive Comments saciion 

“He is awaro, conscious, and criical of his own analysis of creating a positive mutual respect and rapport with his students.” | : . 

Refers to an incident in which was running with my brother, who was then a Juior in high shoal, Tho igh school ait racor sont an email tho ior igh principal about a possible IHSA rles violation. discussed these allegations and no action was fakon, 
January 11,2012 

E38 . 
From the commenisirecommendatons relative o prescribed indicators seclion: | 
“IFecogniz that Mr. Pacey encouraged appropriate student behavior.” : 
Tho student behavior that was being evaluated refers fo students blurting out answers in class or having offtask conversations. | dorft understand how tis 5 relevant our curmont . discussions. : ) 

Seo tho alached copy of an nie anonymous survey given o students Inworld History - class afer the conclusion ofthe fst quarter ding the 2013-2014 school year: 
have included ito disput vidonco collected inthe anonymous suey ited provousy.



ros Second utr Mido Sie Gogoi 
2 11m 
20] [o 2 5 10% 

i] n 0) 3 0 20% 
a 40 20% 

10 pr | 5 23 4% 

# 12°88 4 3 

| understand the directions and expectations on assignments. 

24, 11m 
20] a 2.1 2% 
16 3 10 20% 
ol 1 | 41 ow 
& i 5 22 45% 

4 by 

PETS 4 

1like using PowerPoint slides to learn material and take notes. 

Notber(t2] 

Disagree] . 
-Birongly Disa [3] 

Agro 22] J: : 
— Sony Agr {11} 

Strongly Agree 11 22% 

Agree 2 45% 

Neither 12 24% 

Disagree 1m 
Strongly Disagree. 3 6% 

I feel that I learn more when I work with a group.



ns Ses Comer Mid ny Gaga Die 

t Binds Eye View Map 5 8% 
Egyplian Business Card 10 15% 
Greek Gods Wanted Poster 17 26% 

. Mythical Monsters Project 33 51% 

My favorite unit/chapter in class so far was : 

6 § mw B® 2 

Maps/Geography 8 12% 
AnclentEgypt 16 25% . 
Anclent Greece 18 28% . 
Ancient Rome ~~ 23 36% | 

What is your overall rating of this world history class? : 

= . . 13 6% 
2 2 2 4% 
16 3 5 10% 
4 42 45% 
ol 5 17 5% 

12 8 4 5 

Number of daily responses



rons PER — . 
. fr— 

: Edit this form 

View al responses _ 

Summary : 

I check my world history grade on Skyward. 

Rm Veryolen 8 16% 
Ne] Often 8 16% 
NT Sometimes 16 ‘35% 

pe— A Rarely 6 12% 
ay... Newr 11 22% 

Otani 

Iuse my textbook when working on homework. 

_— Somatmes [13 Very often 13 27% 
Satria Often 8 37% 
Thane ole] Sometimes 13 27% 

y Be Rarely 5 10% 
Oni / Never 0 0% 

1 Very tan 19 

My teacher's comments on assignments are helpful to me. 
1i 1 1 2% 

v 2 4 ex 
p 5 1 am 
o i 4 18 am 
. 5 15 ai 

12 84 5 

Ifeel comfortable asking the teacher questions.
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“, . 

@ . 
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sibiarta Times



0 apmzyy 

1. What is your favorite olass at PBL Junior High? Why? : y 
dah wd BA Besse He ods gre really wet 
2. What is your least favorite class at PBL Junior High? Why? 

Tine 

3. How much time do you spend on homework on a given night? 

28 in. py) ok des on haw moth. 
4. 150 et coe gt est 

Mose cold Bak gg ed wn different 
[ognguage.. 

5. What ci we do to make our school a safer place? 
—— ols we Fel oncomfodable. 

0 aR ETE cotton for canto muon xpimes bot 
whatwould tbe? Tnchor pool Abr PF.



1. What is your favorite class at PBL Junior High? Why? 
x : we both fn 

wt 20 Qt 0 Rn aged do huelso 
A 

srs pt vats Wh om Tate 
Din 40 a The aud Yoo TT —— 

4. Tf we could offer a now enrichment course for next year what suggestions would you have? 

RE none. 
5. What can wo do to make ou school a safer place? 

wae pk gp Stns 
6. Apu ifthore was someting we cond do or chang to make your experienc bot Rew 

. hae more goer spec ta 
fodkers beeawne dha we 30 Smal)



1. What is your favorite class at PBL Junior High? Why? 

a ot 1 og CBE She 
br n . 

2 oa te sere ccess {Hh wou per, 

Social Soa pecaws? it hog wm 
ontfost d bie Radio ie Ri 

45 bo min. 

4. Tf we could offer a new enrichment course: for next year what suggestions ‘would you have? 

DIFFERNT LANG UAE 
5. What can we do to make our school a safer place? 
Me focey Moke s me feel ontemBakek, 

6. As a school if there was something we could do or change to make your experience better 
‘what would it be? 

TT. Hrink nod wr Should gat a pool Rr PL.



1. Whats you vr ls st PAL ho Hig Why? 
Moth because I andacdond tk ond its Gin 

2. Whatis your least favorite oss at PBI, Junior High? Why? 

3. How much timo do you spend on homework on a given night? 

4. If we could offer a new enrichment course for next year what suggestions would you have? 

Plays The Speeh 

5. What can vio do to make our school safer place? 

add video come’ 
6. Synsliogl J mwuassonticgumeniido a upge tomas yous axpuiins bler 

Boer (10 Docey Mokes me feel unpomforte



Gpaail pies ps \ weer 
Re: need to talk to you for about two minutes 

BE 

Fax: 217-379-9169 
N 

On'Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 10:13 PM, 

On Feb 16, 2018 8:22 PM, “Josh Didier" <jdidier@pblpanthers.org> wrote: 

Jostridier 

Sent from my iPhone 

SE



ormnts PIL GUSD #0 Mal Ro: ood tlk oyu for about wd rites 

“Think you for otting me know this information 

Josh Didier- 

Sentfrom my iPhone. 
Quoted tent den) 

Ht nein ormimaifOri=28k=c8ac25I78sver=oqRANKBAFo8.on. Aviow=plAssarch=inboxhih=161a4Biic70BbdeRsml=151005208502... 202



Tags 

[J E-5205 = 
a} 

Reported By. H 

Anonymous on Thi Mar 22 2018 09:48:58 GMF0500 (Cental Daylight Time) i 
(Parent/Guardian) { 

Requested Follow-up? 
| 

No ! 

Date of Incident: Feb 8, 18. 
: 

|" confirmation Code: JDXRXG 
! 

| Incident Description: 
| 

Reports of Coach Pacey having Inapproprats physical contact with hi female students hve been given to many staff 
| 

members but itis unknown if something has been done. He has been grabbing female students either by 
the waist or on the H 

| Sd nes en sen oing ryhsnimt kingcnvstns ied. Alf ese ves | 
| witnessed at the Junior High. There 5 no specific date a6 all of these Incidents were overheard during a weekend outing of i 

| friends with the parents. 

| 
; 

{ Location: Severity: Grade: Bullying duration: Alleged bullies: : 

i other Not provided Not provided Months. Not provided 
| 

| Motivation: Witnesses: 
Not provided Not provided | 

i 

| 
i 

| Behavior: 
| Interfere vith the itis educational opportunity, Caused emotional distress tothe vet, Created a hostile : 

{ educational emironment, Created an Imbalance of power between the viet an the perpetrator 

| | 
Staff notified: i 

| No 
{ 

| m8 internal Comments 
| 

i 
| Add comments and nots to keep good records and share with your nema staff. lease note tht these commments are 
| private and internal and will not be viewable by anyone without a BRIM account.



| Add Comment | 

Delete Incident (/incident/delincident?id=5205) 

LAUNCH Bu AT YOUR SCHOOL . 

Claim your page: . 

[m] Confirm your reporting form questions (/setting/schoolsetting) 
(/setting/schoolsetting) 

Oo ‘Add the BRIM reporting form to your school website (/help/install) 
(/help/install) 

[m] Print the anti-bullying poster for display around your school (/help/promtion) 
(/help/promotion) 

Invite your team to start using BRIM (/staff/create) 
(/stafffcreate) : 

[m} Use our newsletter template to inform parents about BRIM (/help/promotion) 

(helppromion) . 

[1 Letteachers know about BRIM 

I] Present BRIM to students at your next assembly 

©2025 BRIM Reporting Software - Privacy Policy (https://antibullyingsoftware.com/privacy-policy/) - Terms of Use. 

(https://antibullyingsoftware.com/terms-of-use/)



Tage 

CJ E-5205 == 
Step. Due Completed Status. H 

Staff Conversation var2s, 18 var, 18 Completed | 

| @  Addintervention incident/addstep2d=5205) 
| 

Sd 

| 9 Internal Comments 

| i 
| Ad comments and notesto ki good ecards and shar with your tema staff, Pease note that hese comments 

ate 

i private and intemal and will not be viewable by anyone without a BRIM 
account. ! 

i ; | 
| cdcomment 

! 

| 

Delt ncdent (incdentdelncidet7id=5205) 

AGH BRM ATYOUR SoR00L ” 

Claim your page 

8] Contin your reporting form questions seting/schaolating) 
(settingischooiting) 

o Ade the BRIM reporting form to your school website (/help/instal) 
(helpista) 

oO Print the ant-bullying poster for display around your school (/help/promotion) 

(lprromotion 

Invite your team to start using BRIM (/staff/create) 

pA



Use our newsietter template to inform parents about BRIM (/help/promotion) 
promation) 

| J Letteachers know about BRIM 

TZ] Present BRMto students at your next assembly 

©2025 BRIM Reporting Software Privacy Polly (htps:/antibullingsoftware.com/privacy:polley/) Terms of Use 
(htps:/antibullyingsoftware.com/terms-of use/)



Togs 

wd E-5205 = 
[Recommended Investigation Steps. TT Bl 
| ollctwinesssatemrts n wit | 
| + Review bus Incident report (f applicable) ; 
| + Examine physical evidence 

+ Upload writen (scanned) documents and photos to Files section 

| Investigation Status: Acton Not Required } 

Reviewed By: Josh Didier | 
Date Reviewed: Apr2, 18 | 
Review Comments: The prinopal talked t both of the unr high track coaches to see f they had any concer with Coach | 
Pacey. In talking with ona/26 at 8:30am he shared that there was nothing specific that had been seen, butthat | 
he could understand some of the perception tems with Coach Pacey shared that t times Mr Pacey i ust ! 
social awkward ‘was asked for any specific example of the social awkwardness. He shared that the mixing of | 
track into his classroom could be a perception item and how a student or something occurred where an athlete was using a | 
foam roller i the room. He also shared how he has sen students gathering outside of the technology office to use track ! 
ehabiltaton tems. Last he shared how he has scan Mr. Pacey come nto the Commons area and approach female track | 
athletes, With this comment he was talking about ow Mr. Pacey Is the female track coach, but how this could create a i 
perception sue. The principal alo talked with an3/26 at 2:15pm. She shared that she had not witnessed : 
ining ack oss nt be cing ith i Pace: She continue osha that Me Pacey hs ven worked wither | 
daughter on high jump and that there were no concerns. Lastly, the coach shared that she has overheard students or athletes H 
calling him “Pedophile Pacey” The principal met with Mr. Pacey on 3/26 at 45pm to share with him the BRIM report made. | 
After sharing the BRIM report th principal made the teachar/coach aware that he needed to be carefl with perception tems © 
and that how this report was not specific enough with names, dates, and specific students. The coach was not made aware that | 
there were discussions with th other rack coaches. The principal id share some of the speifs ems of possible perception | 
tems (Le. having rack ems I the classtoom, going nto the Commons, and the nickname the principal had heard with { 
“Pedophile Pacey’ et.). Oval, i. Pacey was made aware of everything so he could be proactive n his pergeption and what + 
people or someone was saying about him. : 

[3 Add investigation Result (ncident/nvestigation?1d=5205) ; 
i 
] 

] 
intemal Comments 

comments and ote fofop gondscrds and shri ou ntl tf. Pssst hat hese commmersare | 
private and intemal and wil not be viewable by anyone without a BI accourt. i 

| 
Add Comment 

i



Delete Incident (/ncident/delincident?id=5205) 

LAUNCH BRM AT YOUR SCHOOL . 

Claim your page 

m] Confirm your reporting form questions /seting/schoolsatting) 
(setting/schoolsetting) 

a ‘Ads the BRM reporting form to your school website (fhep/instal) 
{help/instal) 

ul Print the antibuling poster for display around your school /help/promotion) 
/help/promiotion) 

a Invite your team to start using BRIM (/staf create) 
Jstaftfreate) 

J Use our newsleter template to inform parents about BRIM (felp/promotion) 
Thelp/promotor) 

7 Letteachers know about BRIM 

J Present BRIM to students at your next assembly 

©2025 BRIM Reporting Software Privacy Policy (htips://antibulingsoftware.com/prvacy policy) - Terms of Use 
(tps://antibulyingsofivare.com/terms-of user)



sas 247 ow Good Vaut rt. Pca cnt 

ae Mr. Pacey Incident 
th ! 1: Monday, November 4, 2019 at 10:16:52 PM Cantral Standard 

Today my daughtr. + came homo with a tory tha, whit minor, bothrs me both as  paront and teacher, Lio many peopl in tho area ight now, nas boon fighting bit fa cough an aries a ow cough ops. Sho says sho has permission from ano {o havo thom on hor dosk. On Monday, dug itor och or STEM imo sho said sho was working on her robot wih ), Wi. Pacey walked by and askod f ho coud have her cough drop. sald ne because twas hor ast no and shed probably bo needing ater he day. At som point, ir. Pacty sont’ and otto he common space wilh thi aol and when thoy roumed, he cough drop was gono. soko mf hod eatonit and he rop that ho had. Lalor the day, her cough acted up and sho coud have used the cough drop. 
Lio sad, minor, but uss bothered anough by th incident that sh fod us about t and was a tle upset, It alsos somo cones with me: 
Viny is a momber of your iff aking a 5th grader’ cough drops? iy the staf member..taaing fom a 5th grader afr ho tld him no"? Wo dort send to school with candy; wo don’ send her cough drops or no roason (she has a history of getting coughs and koeping thom for awhio), 50 again. why? 
“Thinking of my oun experienc, fo war aking about Mas or Starburst or someting Kk that, then | coud “maybe understand playfully aking bit a students cough drops aftr hey sad | couldnt have 7 
Solhats the story a ok 0 mb along wth my comments an concer, Thank you fo your time. 

, 

Nisidscovy 00g comico DiplesageR2AZES- fA. LATO eb Aat-ACD Torana THA HOmRYEL.. 11



Fwd: Mr. Pacey 

mm 

Mr. Pacey did admit o saying the word "bastard" and sald that ho was discussing the use of chromabooks with students as they move on



We received a BRIM report on Tuesday, September 14, 2021. 

BRIM Report: My chid is part of the Jr High Cross Country team. In tho last 2 weoks sho has 
{old mo some concerning things. Yesterday she came homo and said that her coach ht ono of 
his athletes on the head. While discussing this with my child she told mo that at her last meet ho 
had also hither on the head. She also stated that ho “told mo if | wasn't quiot ho was going to 
tapo my mouth shut.” 

Mi. Didier checked in with the athlotic director, make her aware of the reported 
incident. Intaking to ‘she had not heard anything about these issues. On 
Tuesday, September 14, 2021, Mr. Didier met with Rob Pacey, Head JH Cross Country Coach, 
1o share this BRIM report and hear what he had to say. 

Hr. Pacey denied ever making the comment "told me if | wasn't quict he was going to tapo my 
mouth shut.” Mr. Pacey also denied ever hitting someone on the head. Mr. Pacey did state that 
he has tapped runners on the head, but has never hit them on the head. He did make a motion 
of tapping someone on the head also. His demonsiration of the tapping did not resemble. 
someone being hitin the head. He was asked about why he would tap someons on the head 
and ho gave an example wher if a runner was talking ho might tap them on the head and tell 
them to get quiet or stop talking. Mr. Pacey went on to share that in general the ast two weoks 
has been tough on him and his runners. Ho talked about al his runners getting used {o full 
school, trying to do two sports and other activites, and some other junior high navigation tems 
that his kids wero gelling used to. We also talked about how he and our athletic director came 
together with the whole team for some player-to-player issues proviously. This conversation 
wih the team took place In the gym and was to address the team because of concerns with how 
student runners were potentially talking to one another and treating one another. In the end Mr, 
Pacey was told to stop tapping athletes on the head. told Mr. Pacey that it was 
important that he knew what a parent or studnt i saying about him and allging that he has 
done. 

On Wednesday, September 15, 2021, Mr. Didier met with tolet him know about 
tho information wo had received about Rab Pacey. is our technology director, our high 
‘school boys cross country head coach and a parent of a 7th grade daughter that is on the junior 
high cross country team. 1 lot him know about my conversation with Rob and how he denied 
making the comment, but id admit to tapping runners on the head. Ididlet know that 
Rob was directed to not ap anyone on the head and in general to not touch anyone. . 
shared that for the last month he has felt ike the coach has targeted his daughter. was 
‘asked moro about the targeling of his daughter and why he thought hs daughter could be 
geting targeted. He shared how Rob did not get the high school girls cross country head 
coaching positon at the start of the school year and that may be why. shared his overall 
vision for cross country in that it needs o be fun, inclusive, and be a program that kids want to 
come out for and run for. also said that the comment that the coach denied saying is te * 
‘samo comment that he has said to his 7th rade daughter, tot knowthat 
we would be talking to some cross country athletes to got a snapshot of how the program Is



going and what kids are saying. | had also made mention of how orl could check in 
with his daughter. 

On Wednesday, September 15, 2021 and ompleted 6 interviews with gir 
cross country athletes to check on how things were going from their perspective. We asked 
them ll the same threo questions: #1. How is cross country going? #2. What Is your favorite 
part of éross country? #3. What is your least favorite part of cross country? Here s the 
information from the interviews: 

#1. Hows cross country going? It is my favorite sport and it 
makes me feel good. Sometnings irtate me like how the 7th grade leads stretching and 
‘sometimes the 6th graders don' listen. | don't mind leading the stretches becauso my friends 
and I talk also. If wo aro taking during stretches Coach Pacey can get upset. There was a 
follow isp question here with what does your coach getting upset look like? shared that 
on Monday, September 13th Coach Pacey was passing out stopwatches and there was somo 
talking (my fiend told me a joke). Ho hit me on the head and told me to shut up. This was the 
first tiie he had ever done this to me. He like bobbed me, he didnt hit me. “The whole team 
was there and then we had basketball afterwards. She shared | just don't want to be touched 
and my instinct was to slap his hand away. At the end of this question she did let me know that 
she had told her parents. #2. Whats your favorite part of cross country? Being with my 
fiends and running. | get to talk to my friends because | don't see them during the day. | ike to 
stay in shape and it helps with basketball. #3. What is your least favorite part of cross country? 
Being tired. | don't want to be rude, but Pacey will get on my nerves. Like doing a big run to 
Pls Park before a big meat. Sometimes the ih graders can be annoying. 

Hows cross country going? Pretty good and I really lio it. We 
getto run long distances and | realy like that. #2. What s your favorite part of cross country? | 
Ike the peopl. 11ko the coaches with Mrs. Pacey and Talso get to soe my 
brother and some cross country frends. Our coaches are encouraging and sometimes push us 
to do beter. #3. Whats your least favorite part of cross country? | don't know. fis ital, 

#1: Hows cross country going? Really good. Its fun with my 
friends. 1 also get fo stay healthy and in shape. #2. Whats your favorit part of cross country? 
Not the meets because they are hard. After school or before school practices. The moming 
practices are neat because the irs cool and also with early practice | am never ate. #3. What 
is your least favorite part of cross country? Practice days on the hills and the meets can 
sometimes be nerve-wrecking.



#1 How is cross country going? A= Going good. #2 Whats your 
favorite part of cross counlry? A= Like hanging out with my friends. | enjoy encouraging others 
when we run. #3 Whats your least favorite part of cross country? A= don't like being rushed 
atthe beginning of practice. We have to be warming up at 3:15pm when the schedule says 
3:30pm. 2oliced paused before she spoke and asked her if that was all. She 
replied with the following information: 2 days ago Coach Pacey hit on the head at the 
end of practice i front of the whole team. He has done this beforo. About a few weeks ago, he 
hit me on the head so hard that it gave me a headache for the rest of the evening. Coach 
Pacery was frustrated with about being late to practice and not being In the correct part of 
the warm-up. She mentioned that this was done in front of the team as well. Sho explained that 
sho was hit with an open palm on the top of the head. Lastly, said her friend, 
shared she was hit on the head, but no one witnessed this happening. Another situation that 
upset was Coach Pacey pulling her from warm-up drills for talking. Coach Pacey sald, | 
really want to tape your mouth shut” replied, | can go get tho tape for you.” Coach Pacey 
ended the conversation with, "No not really, butthat would be nice.” fecls like her and her © 
friends aren't being troated Iie othor members of the team. She feels ike Coach Pacey takes 
out problems on them even fit has to do with other Kids. Her example was, “most of the time 
6th graders are messing around and he blames it on us.” Sho mentioned that when he gets 
mad, he can toll the team to shut up. She sald atthe beginning of practice 2 days ago he said, 
“You guys need to shut up. You are wasting my time.” 

#1 Hows cross country going? A= Cross is going well. | wasn't 
going to go out, but my friends convinced me to join. #2 What is your favorite part of cross 
country? A= Being a part of the team. like being a leader to the younger gifs. #3 Whatis 
your least favorite part of cross country? A= dislike running long distance. 

#1 Howls cross country going? A = Cross country is going good. 
#2 What is your favorite part of cross country? | ike running In the moets. They are fun. #3 
Whats your least favorito part of cross country? Long runs and praciice. | don't fe efther.



On Wednesday, September 16, 2021, had emailed me with concerns about Mr. 
Pacey. The folowing is the email sho sont me: 

I decided to reach out to you about the & Rob Pacey incident. I'm suro you heard, there 
was an sue during Monday's practice whero ~~ *was not listening whilo Pacoy was talking 
& he bopped hor on the top of the hoad & told hor to shut-up. Sho admitted her disrospect 
toward him, & that she's often disrespectful toward him but fot his response inappropriate. Wo 
aro working on disrespoctiul issues at home & sho should bo punished at school if 
needed as well. The incident was witnessed by her other teammates. Im not looking for him 
(Pacey) to bo punished because of this, ust thought administration shoul know in caso there. 
aro ongoing Issues with his behavior & he's roquiring coaching. Lol. 
Fim off tho rest ofthe wok & available. Sony for his inconvenience. 

lcalled  onWednesday, September 16, 2021, and left a message. | was able to talk o her 
on September 16, 2021. Intalking with she shared that Coach Pacay has issues with 
correcting kids and kids being mean to him and disrespectful. Heidi told me she had er 
daughter mimi the hit that Coach Pacey did and she was like that was hard and hurt 
didn't want to see him get in trouble, but that this needs fo bo addressed in case itis happening 
to others. | am tring to avold from taking to Rob. feels like she wants 
an apology from Coach Pacey. In'alking to | did let her know about my conversation with 
Rob on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 was told that Rob was nsfructed to not tap, hit or 
touch anyone moving forward. 

On Wednesday, September 15, 2021 had sent me a text message at night 
asking if he could speak to me first thing in the morning. Something about and 
Rob Pacey meeting with his daughter. Ilet know | was unawaro of that and that 

had met with his daughter abot the questions we were asking cross country athletes. 

Priorto meeting with on Thursday, September 16, 2021, | checked and found out that 
Rob Pacey had gone to PE class during 5th hour (11:48-12:30) to mest with about some. 
fssuies with the crass country google classroom page. Sounded lie she was sending repealing 
messages or something lke that and Rob had muted her. When Rob went totalkto sho 
had walked away from him ike she wouldn't meet with him and Rob got sohe 
could talk to her about the Googlo Classroom page and ther repeated comments or questions 
with present 

On Thursday, September 16, 2021, | met with shared that moving forward Rob 
Pacey is to no longer talk to his daughter one-to-one and that ho would Ike 

or himself present when ho talks with ‘and his wife instructed 
their daughter on Monday, September 13th to longer talk to Mr. Pacey one-to-one, tis is why. 

was walking away from him on Wednesday, Soptember 16, 2021, when Rob came to the 
PE class. went on to share that when his daughter came home from school on Monday, 
September 13, 2021, that she had shared the story of. Jetting hit on the head 
and told to shut up. This is what made and his wife instruct their daughter to not moet



with Mr. Pacey one-to-one. was upset and again mado mentions of Rob targeting his 
daughter and talked about how Rob camo back yesterday and went directly to PE to fal fo 

‘She refused to tak to Rob and n brought her back to Rob to talk about what 
happened on the cross country google classroom page whero she got muted for comments. 

Following my meeting with | did check In with ‘about the conversation 
yesterday with about the cross country google classroom and verified the details 
above from what | knew and what shared. Iprovided an updato fom what | knew 
and that if she was to hear any more about cross country to noffy me and get me included right 
away. 

On Thursday, September 16, 2021, | arranged a meeting with Rob Pacey in my office for 3pm. 
Priorto the meeting starting I let Rob know that he could have a union rep present for the 
meeting due to there being potential discipline. Rob wanted some contoxt and he was tod that 
based on the investigation there wero some follow up questions and Information to be shared. 
Rob wanted to have present, but she was out. was the next rep for 
the junior high and she came down. 

“The BRIM report was shared and what Rob shared In response o the report. Rob was told that 
just because he admits to part of something and denies something, it doesrit mean the 
investigation and due diligence stops. 

Rob was told of all the Information in this report rom talking to two different parents and from 
talking to six different cross country athletes. Tho only time a name was used was when he was 
told about meeting with and the parent giving us the direct order that Rob 
Pacey is not to meet with his daughter, unless 

or a parents present. 

When | finished giving Rob all he details so he had a ful understanding he asked for a chance 
to'speak. He began with talking about wanting to apologize to the athletes and their parents. 
Rob then iransitioned into a discussion about several other tems with his job as tech 
dopartment member. Th issues he prosanted included: how i the summer he was going to fil 
a grievance for work related issue with what days ho was to work and rot work, coaching 
concems over the summer including the fact that some of his junior high cross country kids ran 
with the high school, and the fact that he considered another positon ata neighboring school at 
Unity. He also brought up the girs head coaching postion at the high school and, to 
paraphrase, the idea that rom a program standpoint he should be involved i the overall vision 
but not necessarly the position self. Rob also shared some of his experience with coaching 
gis for the past 14 years. 

After listening to Rob | did fet him know that it seems lia ther is a lot of tension rofated to his 
Job, his coaching, and who he works with. 1 also let im know that I id not think he was in a 
place or prepared to apologize due to this tension. | explained to him that my viewpoint on 
‘apologizing was an act whero itis palms up and expecting nothing in return. Given the tension,



1 did not think he was prepared to do something like that and meet in porson. Overall, | 
‘complotely can understand him being upset and not happy given he has to undergo this 
investigation and possible discipline, but it does seem that he has previous past issues that 
have developed a tension or rift in his job, coaching, and who he works with. 

Rob does admit fo the part of this report where he tapped on the head on 
Monday, September 13th. He dacs not admit to this taking place with “There stil 
Is some discropancy with how hard that tap or hit was. | explained that this is ust a bad position 
to be in where he is trying to tell someone how hard he did or did not it them. In explaining this 
to Rob he was told that he really loses all his power when an act lie this is done. Rob was told 
that his behavior was being viewed as unprofessional conduct and that did not think anyone: 
was in immediate danger. let Rob know that | really do respect is hard work and commitment 
to our cross country and track programs at the junior high. 

Atthe conclusion of the meeting Rob was reminded that there would be a follow up meeting and 
there was the potential for discipline. When Rob left the meeting he did ask if | trusted him and | 
let him know | did and he also said at the next meeting he would ike: and 

there, 

Additional Note: It could bo that Rob is upset about not getting the high school cross country 
Job and since that time it has not been the same. Also at the conclusion of this meting I did 
roport back to our superintendent o shara Rob having a conflict with his working relationship 
with 

Following the meeting | texted Rob to be sure he knew | wanted him to wait before apologizing 
to athletes or students and that we needed to talk moro firs. 1 let him know that | would check 
back in with him on Friday, September 17, 2021 or Monday, September 20, 2021, 

On Friday, September 17, 2021, | remot with again to ask her more 
specific questions about what she has witnessed and what she has observed at cross country. 
Given that this interview would be more specific to the BRIM report received | did contact her 
mother ahead of time to got hor permission to meot with her daughter. When | met with 
she was asked if she had ever seen Mr. Pacey hit or tap one of the cross country runners on the 
head. Sho was also asked if she had over heard Mr. Pacey say to a cross country runner if they. 
were not quiet that he would tape their mouth shut. Here was her response: 

On Monday, September 13, 2021, Mr. Pacey has just got done talking to us and | said 
something to that made her laugh and he told her to shut up and he hit her on 
top of the hoad with an opon hand. Sho was asked about the location of this and she shared 
thatit happened outside the north entrance. She shared that had said something about 
her head hurting, but she didn't know if that was for sympathy or what. She continued to share 
thather or were not interrupting anything and were just laughing. asked to 
clarify how had the hit was on head. She was asked ifit was atap or a hit 
stated that t wasnt a tap, butt also was nota hit. She shared in general that the ht or tap



wasnt just nothing and that ho did hither Kind of hard. She also shared that Mr. Pacey wasn't 
trying to hurt continued to share that sho thinks Mr. Pacey Just has bad days and 
that she had never seen anything like this before. When asked about Mr. Pacey telling 
‘someone that if they were not quiot that he would tape their mouth shut. shared that 
dict hear tha, but that she heard him tell toshut up. was asked if she ever 
heard Mr. Pacey tel any ofher cross country runnérs to shut up. She shared that might have 
heard it before, but couldr't remember exactly. 

Additional Note: Any and ai taps demonstrated by students were not physically hard, however 
itis stil professionally inappropriate. 

On Friday, September 17, 2021, | met with 2s one of the coaches for cross 
country. | shared the BRIM report with and she did share that Mr. Pacey had 
bopped onthe head. She shared that it was a tap and that was nota hit. She 
continued to shar that ho Wasn't trying to be disrespectful or rt anyone.” She mentioned that ~ 
the disruptions and constant talking when giving directions is frustrating. She shared with the 
cross country runners that tis more disrespectful because they don't change or listen. When 
asked about ihe location she shared that it took piace outside of the north enlrance. When 
asked about f sho had ever heard Mr. Pacey tela cross couniry runner f they were not quite ho 
was going to tape their mouth shut sald sho has heard Mr. Pacey say things 

_ like shutup orl tape your mouth shut. She shared that tis more trying fo be funny or 
sarcastic. was asked if sho had ovor heard Mr. Pacey tel cross country 
runners fo shut up; she did say she has heard that, but that it was not common or dail. thas 
taken place when kids are not being quiet. As continued she did share that 
she had been upset with on Monday. She shared that was 
arguing back and forth about f the coaches are putting things on the cross country Google 
Classroom then why did they have to tel all the runners. stated that she pulled 

aside to tak to her about this. 

On Friday, September 17, 2021, | met with to ask her the 
same questions we did of the other sx gil cross county athletes we met with. #1. How is 
cross country going? Good and seems fine. #2. What s your favorite part of cross country? 
Being with your fiends and being on a team. #3. What s your least favorite part of cross 
country? Losing races and having ankle issues his yea. was asked if there was 
anylhing else she would lie fo share. She made a comment about Mr. Pacey being in a mood. 
‘She shared that he has hit and on the head and that t gave them a headache. 
Maddison shared that got hit on the head at the Herscher Meet and that gothiton 
the head this weel on Monday or Tuesday. She continued to sharo that Mr. Pacey did ito her 
also at the Herscher Meot and that it was harder than a tap, but not as hard as what she saw 
wilh at the meet and with n Monday or Tuesday. shared that at the 
Herscher Meet her and had to uso the bathroom and when they were late Mr. Pacey did 
this hiting on their head. She mentioned that Mr. Pacey said something to them along the lines 
of they were on his time and he was very direct, then he did tis hit on the head to both of us.



did share that she told her mom at homo and her mother told her that maybe Mr. 
Pacey was just having a bad day. 

Additional Noto: Th cross country met that his student s refering to s the Thursday, 
‘September 2, 2021, Cross Country Meet at Herscher Junior High. This date was located and 
found on the 8to18 site for junior high schedules with cross country. 

On Friday, September 17, 2021, 1 did have provide me with a written statement for 
what she Saw and heard when Mr. Pacey came back to school on Wednesday, September 15, 

. 2021, to talk to during Sth period PE about him muting her on cross country 
‘Google Classroom page. Seo attachment for written statement provided by 
On Wednesday, September 22, 2021, | talked on the phone with to share my 
conversation that | had with her daughter, . on Friday, September 17, 
2021..To start our conversation | did sharo with her the details of what her daughter told me 
when we met that are in this investigation report. The parent did confirm that her daughter had 
told her the same information at home when they talked. Her daughter did report that she and 

were tapped, bobbed, or hit on the head at the Herscher Meet by Mr. Pacey. The 
parent talked about how tis not appropriate, but that it also wasnt that serious. She did share 
that her daughter had told her that Mr. Pacey has told Maddison to “shush i” also. Sho 
continted to shar that she didn’ think her daughter was the one causing "drama on the team. 
inca the parent did roport Mr. Pacey tapped, bobbed or hit her daughtor on the head 1 did et 
her know that | had met with Mr. Pacey previously on Tuesday, September 13, 2021, o address 
the Issue and told him he shouldn't touch any of his cross Gountr athletes. Th parent did 
share that on Tuesday, September 13, 2021, that her daughter was unable to practice and run 
due 1o blisters on her feet from her soccer cleats. Mr. Pacey did toll she couldn't run 
atthe next meet which was on Wednesday, September 14, 2021. The parent talked about how 
Mr. Pacey contacted her about this and she appreciated that. In closing the parent did have a 
fou things to share that were positive about how Mr. Pacey pushes tobe her best and 
she respects that. The parent also shared how Mr. Pacey takes on these kids ike they ars his 
oun. 

On Thursday, September 23, 2021, Rob Pacey sent an email about a Snapchat concern ho had. 
When the email was received | scheduled a meeting with Coach Pacey and 
for the morning on Friday, September 24, 2021. His email was as follows: 

‘Soveral team membors have approached mysolf or this week asking about a 
toam Snapchat account (soo attached photo). 

Ido not have a Snapchat account. Al team communication is done through Google 
Classroom and Remind, as these are social media platforms that have boen approved by our 
distriot and are safe for our students. | reminded the.toam of this at yostorday's practice. 

Multiple team membors have told me that the account was created by



Ido not know how long the account has been active, the content that has been shared, or the 
motivation behind it. Is very concerning to me, both personally and professional, that a 
studont would attompt to impersonate me on social media. 

Given the curent situation on the tearm, | wanted fo make you aware. 

Ihave not discussed his item with the athlets, nor have I reported the account to Snapchat 
(yet). For now, 1 loavo thoso decisions {o the administration's discretion. 

I met with Coach Pacey and on Friday, September 24, 2021, n the morning 
prior to school starting. In meeting with the coaches they shared that on Monday, September 
20, 2021, 50mo of the boys on the cross couniry team were asking Coach Pacey if he had a 
‘Snapchat account. The boys hacimentioned that they had some type of invite to a Snapchat 
account with fis name. The team had a meet on Tuesday, September 21, 2021 and on 
Wednesday and Thursday the coaches addressed the team so they knew that there was no 
‘Snapchat acsount and that all JH cross country information Is shared on the cross country 
google classroom page, Skyward or Remind. The coaches shared that multiple cross country 
athletes had invites to his Snapchat page. Coach Pacey shared that on Thursday, September 
23,2021, he had talked to to ask about this invite. The student shared with 
Coach Pacey that it was something with his name “Robert Pacey” and something about how 
she should join track. Between the boy and gif cross country runners they had openly named 

asthe creator of this Snapchat page using Rob Pacey’s name. 

‘The coaches shared that practice wil start and wil interrupt or openly mock 
ther. The student has also told the that she must have a phone on her at all times. Thay 
shared that the phone comes out at practice and that it should bo gone. They shared that 
will refuso to do workouts and shared that she has an ankle Inury. They are not denying she. 
might have an ankle injury, but no one has informed them. 

Rob had some general frustration with the current investigation and wanted to know when tems 
would be wrapped up and when ho could potentially met with paronts and ssuo an apology. 
Overal, | shared with Rob that as my information finding stars to come fo a close more 
information comes out lengthening the information finding. let him know that we would be 
meeting soon to make final determinations from my findings. He was made aware that my main 
item for the day was fo find out more about this Snapchat page, get it removed, and share those 
findings. 

Rob also shared some general frustrations with the disconnect from tho JH to HS cross country 
programs sometime after July 4, 2021. He shared the example of how JH cross country runners 
were running with HS cross country runners in the summer for workouts. Rob said something 
abouthimand talking inthe summerand telling him that and 

would be running with the HS or something like that.



In closing I let thé coaches know | would be looking into the Snapchat account and getting back 
to them before the close of the day. With them being gone at a meet early | id this through text 
message once | found what was taking place. let Rob know the Snapchat account had been 
deleted and that we had met with the parent. | also lot Rob know he could check back in with 
‘me on Monday, September 27, 2021, for more specifics with what we found. 
Adaltional Note: Why did Rob not nofity me about the potential Snapchat account unfi 
September 23, 2021, when from talking to him and his assistant coach they knew something 
was going on September 20, 2021? Given the circumstances of where this investigation was | 
would think Rob vould have shared any and all concerns immediately and not several days 
later. 

On Friday, September 24, 2021, | met with to provide im an update from the 
mating Rob had with on Wednesday, September 15, 2021, where he had como back to 
meetwitt during PE about Google Classroom concerns. ‘wanted to know what was 
said in that Googlo Classroom page and what the conversation was about. | shared with 
what | had from the cross country Google Classroom page and | also shared with him what our 
athletic director had overheard and observed with the conversation. There was 
also part of the conversation where he was asking about when we would have decisions made 
from all this Investigating. 1 let him know that the information finding was stil going on and | also 
Jet him know that whatever the decision was it had to do with personnel and that would be 
handied confidential. It should also be noted during our conversation that he made a comment 
about how with this guy's background you have to think f an outside agency or group was 
looking at this that wouldn't be good or something along those lines. 

Following this conversation | moved right into the new issue and let know about the 
‘Snapchat information | had recoived and that | was going to be meeting with his daughter, 

about what | had heard. Ilet know that itwas looking Ike had created a 
‘Snapchat page using Rob Pacey's name. In closing Ilet now | would contact him after | 
met with his daughter. 

I met with on Friday, September 24, 2021, prior to the cross country team leaving 
for an early meet, + admitted to making the Snapchat account using Rob Pacey's namo. 
She created the account on Saturday, September 18, 2021. Sh showed me the main page 
and two messago chains with students. In talking with her | let her know that studonts do have 
certain freedoms with student speech, but hat o Greate a social media page using a staff 
member's name would not be tolerated. was asked why she did it and she shared the . 
reasoning that sho was trying to get more students out for track. The student willning shared 
the main page with Rob Pacey’s name and two student messages. was asked if she would 
be wiiing to deloto the Snapchat page and the student did so. In closing the student was asked 
if her parents knew what she was doing and she said ro. The student was also asked if her 
parents would bo happy with her decision to create a Snapchat page using Coach Pacoy's 
ame and she said they wouldn't be happy about that. Once the student had the account 
deleted and wo had some images of what took place sho was released back to class.



followed up with again to sharo what wmited to. shared that he 
would be taking with daughter and taking away her phone for somo time. 

On Friday, Octobor 1st we held a meeting with Rob Pacey in the unit offco at 7:40am (get notes 
from. 

On Friday, October 1st we held a meeting with the unit office at 9:00am (get 
. notes from 

On Monday, October 4, 2021, sent mo a toxt message at night about an 
incident at cross country practice that day. He shared something about how Rob had excluded 
his daughter from practice case an exercise hurt from an injury at PE that day. stated 
that Rob made her go through the warmup routine by herself outside. Ho also shared that the 
incident was probably on camera, fhe could bo there when | questioned Rob, and that he has 
litle to no confidence that this s resolved. | let him know we could potentially meot, but that | 
first wanted to more information based on what he was sharing and what the coaches are 
saying took place. 

Igotahold of 0 contact Rob Pacey and find out more about what 
took place at practice on Monday, October 4, 2021. 

Here is what Rob Pacey sent to 

Isent her outside because she wasn't following the warmup that and Iwere 
leading and she had her phono out. | asked hor to step outside and finish the warmup, then 
put hor phone away. After finishing the warmup, all team members went for the warmup jog. 

wontto both who reports stil had her phone out after being 
asked by both of us fo put t away. . + both complained of knee pain and had an 
awkward running gai, and wero stopped after one lap of warmups. Both of them wore given ico 
for their knees and sat out of the workout. Warming up on her own had nothing to do with 

being injured, it was because she had her phone out and did not follow directions. 
‘The team continued the warmup and she was given the oboortuity to Gorrot the bohavior. 

warming up on her own in this case is me taking advico to walk away fiom 
a frustrating situation and {0 coach the Kids that want to bo thero. 1lel know at the end of 
our practice that did not run the workout because sh had complained of knee pain. 

Sho was outside tho front doors in ull view of mysalf and the team. Sho was not 
unsuporvisad. 

On Tuesday, October 5, 2021, called a meeting with to 
specifically address what Rob Pacey shared from practice. In summary we shared the 
information from what Rob provided and lot 1 know that his daughter's cell phone 
seems to be causing issues at track practice had asked if the video was checked yet to 
sao what al ook place. | shared with that ithad not and we could do that. There were



some general tems shared lie since the summer till now it really seems like his daughter 
and Rob Pacey had some real fusirations in their coaching to athlete relationship. also 
shared witt that she had talked to Rob and that if wanted to just have his 
daughter train with him for the remainder of the season and run the meat she could do that. 
Again, Istressed to that his daughter's coll phone was causing issues at practice and 
that | would check the video and get back to him. After the meeting did follow up with me. 
to share he checked in with and she said she didn't have her phono on her at practice 
during warmups and that he was interested in hearing what | find. 

During the day on Tuesday, October 5, 2021, 1 did review video carrera recordings on JRCAM 
19 and JR GAM 18 from dismissal at 3:02pm until about 3:53pm. In general what | was looking 
for was the cell phone being out since Rob shared that was one of the major tems for why the 
student was sent outside to perform the warmups on her own. | also came back to the video 
aftormeetingwith atthe end of the day on Wednesday, October 6, 2021, to watch more 
after was outside bocause had reported his daughter tod him that Rob would not lot 
her back inside 

+ One area of concer noted not related to this incident is that the cross country runners 
are basically unsupiervised in the north foyer from 3:02pm-3:20pm or so. 

«3:18pm Rob came into the north foyer 
« 3:21pm came outofthe gym and into the north foyer with her phone and food. 

3:23pm andthe student next to her actually give their phones to a student to put in 
the gym or locker room. Rob addressed the team to start shorty aftorward. 

+ 3:24pm Workout cards or sheets aro being handed out. Is eating something and 
just looks like everyone i preparing for the workout. 

« 3:30pm finishes eating the food and then her hand goes up for a question. Her 
hands up and the person siting next o her also raises her hand. No audio, but Rob 
addresses questions. did have her hand up for some time before geting called on. 

«3:34pm The team breaks out in the north foyer to move to different areas there. 
«3:36pm The warm-up in the north foyer universally starts. oes some of the. 

warmup in the beginning but does not fll participate. 
« 3:38pm Robhands a workout card or warmup card. 
© 33%m  sseen going outside to do the warmup. For the outside camera you can 

only see her legs, but with her holding the card she is using the bench to lean on as 
needed. 
34pm canbe outside standing offto the side at the bench doing warmup. 

« 343pm is seen on camera still doing warmup and during this time Rob is checking 
‘on her through the doors visually. 

«3:44pm As the team continues to do warmups inside, is outside. She is in full view 
of everyone. She comes up tothe door to knock and come in. One of the runners goes 
to the door and opens it up. Rob also tumed to the door and gestured with his hand to 
wait one minute. 

+ 3:45pm At this time the wholo team inside is done with the warmup inside and everyone 
heads outside to complete ofher warmup parts.



«3:52pm Rob comes back inside with 
‘comes inthe door and sits on the ground holding her knee. we 
oming in for some kind of treatment or pain or an injury. 

«3:53pm Rob Is back on camera and is addressing both athletes for their freaiment. 
has a bag of ce and was also doing some treatment as well. 

On Tuesday, October 5, 2021, ater | completed watching the video | checked in with 
and also Gontacted Rob Pacey to meet as soon as possible to cover the incident at 

practice on Monday, October 4, 2021 

I metwith Roband at 1:50pm on Tuesday, October 5, 2021. | lot Rob know the process of 
what | heard ast night from and how [had “heck in with him. | 
then let him know that we took his information and met with in the morning at 
8:05am to address the coll phone issue at practice. We covered the details you shared ard the 
main point was the cell phone was an issue and out at practice and that is why the student was. 
removed to do her warmup by herself. 1 let Rob know that from checking the video if she has: 
tho phone on her, it was never out when sh was removed from the warmup. | tod Rob that 
hero we sit 24 hours later in business days aftor meeting on Friday, October 1, 2021, at 7:40am 
with another issue with him and his treatment of 

Hero were main points of emphasis | shared with Rob: 
«Hold him that we aro only as good as the information we have. | wanted to know why he 

was telling us that her phone was out when sho was warming up? When she got sent 
out to complete the warmup on her own when she was not on her phone. Her phone 
was potentially on her, but twas not out. Rob was also offered to see the video and he. 
declined. had only partly participated In the warmup, but the phone was not out. It 
was in her pocket or maybe not at all. 

«Tho whole purpose of the meeting held on Friday, October 1, 2021, was to bring closure: 
to Gross country tems and move forward vith a parent meeting with the to 
discuss cross country. Yet, on Monday, October 4, 2021, we have another issue 
questioning Robs tratrhent of 

= Ilet Rob know | thought the situation could have been handled difierenty. He shares 
that he has done this with other athletes ‘moved to a hallway one day or 

also sent out to do warmups on their own). 1 let him know, given the investigation 
since Tuesday, September 13, 2021, that is not these athletes and that he 
shoud have just et the other coach deal with or told her to just step aside and ico 
or something like that. | explained to im that | Just did not understand how we share the 
latitude with the parent like you can coach your own child and Just have her run in the 
final meot, but we can't do this latitude at a practice. For a parent claiming ho is 
targeting his daughter and for a parent that has issued an order wher ho cannot talk to 
his daughter one-to-one unless administration or the parent ther is ust bad decision 
making and judgment for this given situation. 

Lastly lletRoband now that | was going to call a meeting at 7:40am for 
Wednesday, October 6, 2021, at 7:40am with us and the was clear that |



was not going to let any more time pass because it seems just somothing ose continues 
to occur. 

On Wednesday, October 7, 2021 | met at 7:40am in the unfor high Gonference room with 
Rob Pacey and We met a itl after 8:40am as a group. 

“To start | provided an overview of why we were meefing. We wore there 10 discuss the Monday, 
October 4, 2021, Incident at cross country and just the universal concerns that 
has shared sinco Tuesday, October 13, 2021, about cross counlry and the specif treatment of 
his daughter. We were also there for Rob Pacey to share his side of the story with and 
cross country. 

Rob was given a chance to share what took place with at practice on Monday, October 4, 
2021. Rob shared that she was sent outside for not participating in the warm. He also shared 
how the rest of practice went. He did share concems with the cell phono in general that other 
athletes put them away during practice. 

When Rob was done was allowed to speak and address Rob. was direct with 
Rob and stated somathing like you need to back the fuck off my daughter, you need to quit this 
shit or knock this shit off, and that you know what tis is really all about, expressed how 
hard twas to bo at the meofing that moming and more. He was not yelling or becoming 
aggressive, ho was just very direct and Rob seemed fo acknowledge thal. 

1 did share with the group what was found on video and that got sent outside for not fully 
participating in the warmup inside, not because of her cell phone being out. During the warmup 
ho coll phono was not out and not in view of the video. If she had ton her it was out of sight, in 
her pocket, or not there tall. 

In this exchange Rob was allowed to speak some more on the issue and stated that he 
wants to seo the video and tel him itis not targeting. He continued to shar that he wanted to 
seo the video and watch it all together. 1let know that | could check on him andor us 
Viewing the video, but | also lot him know that n the past these requests have been denied 
because school video i often considered a student record because other students are on the 
video. | let him know I would check and get back fo him. 

Rob had made some comments in talking about how he coud not understand how ho was . 
geting punished and with her stuff was not for the cell phone and Snapchat. Just overall 
Rob explained somo frustrations and concorns with the investigation, the incidents faking plac, 
and more. Even part of mo or the district thinking he was abusive. 

interjected and explained to Rob that his behavior was never deemed as an immediate danger, 
: but twas unprofessional conduct. The other part n addressing Rob's comments about his 

punishment or his abuse was me bringing it back to the main toms where Rob's conduct has 
been unprofessional. He has been told to not touch anyone for any reason and to not use.



language like “shut-up? or other sarcastic remarks lice “taping your mouth shut” | told Rob and 
the group that I stand by my decision of the discipline issued for the call phone Snapchat 
incidentwith . Overall, | asked what s discipline and from there shared that meeting vith a 
parent, meeting with a student, getting ail the information and account deleted and also entering 
it as a technology violation in Skyward as a temporary discipline record is discipline. 1 also 
stated that 1 stood by my decision because there was no way | was going to use more 
consequences when | wasn't even done with the unprofessional conduct of the employee, Rob 
Pacey. 

Rob was allowed to alk just more about his concems with and his viewpoints in the season 
with her being dificult to coach, comments she has made questioning workouts, her cell phone 
and the Snapchat account and more. With sharing his points earlier as a parent and 
father allowed Rob to respond fo about what he had to say to the treatment concerns 
andtargeting he is sharing. 

Rob did go nto a longer statement. Rob talked about how Ho did acknowledge to the 
oxtent that this is mostly his fault and that hd was sorry about that. Rob did make somo : 
comments about needing to reflect and take some time to think about things. Ho talked about 
the high school track job and just feeling like he wanted to know in May that he would not be 
part of that conversation. Rob also talked about interviewing at Unity and almost leaving. 
Through this longer statement by Rob it just appeared that he has tension with his coaching 
role, his teaching role, and who he works with. 

Atthe end of our meting let know | would get back to him about the viewing of the 
video and I that was possible. | aso lot gosince she had class at 8:40am. | did 
have Rob stay to talk more with me. 

In concluding with Rob I let him know he did a good ob sharing his nea to reflect and that he 
was taking ownership of what happened. | also lot him know that moving forward he needed to 
be mindful of dealing and interacting with In the remaining days of cross country. | did 
explain to Rob that if a parent could watch the video he needed to be thinking of what that 
perception could bo if a parent saw the video. 

On Wednesday, October 6, 2021, 1 did follow up with around 2:20pm in my 
office. 1 lot him know that thought he did a good job atthe meeting that morning and that Rob 
hearing from him made an impactin my opinion. [told that soeing the video was denied 
because itis considered a student record and from past practice we have never allowed it. | did 
toll him | appreciated his trust and | wanted him to know | would be dealing with Mr. Pacey, but 
that | couldn' speak specifically to employce discipline toms. id toll mo that he would 
be submiting a etter to the board of education about Rob Pacey and the targeting he feels his 

. daughter has undergone during cross country. did mention that | needed to watch moro 
of the video because he checked in and sho shared that sho was at the door knocking and 
Rob Pacey wouldn't let her in (this was checked more after school and this is not what took. 
place - look at the video narrative).



On Friday, October 29, 2021, | met vith Rob Pacey, inthe 
junior high main office conference room. The main purpose of this meeling was to bring final 
closure from the ongoing cross country Invesiigation and share the final deermination. 

On Friday, October 1, 2021, a meeting was held in the unit office with Rob Pacey 
Josh Didier, and 1o bring closure to the incidents discovered from 

‘September 14th -Oclobor 1st. At tis meofing, we shared that Rob's conduct was. 
unprofessional and that we would move forward with a professional growth plan. twas also 
Very cloarly stated that if there was another incident with cross country moving forward where 
Rob demonstrated unprofessional behavior that there was the potential of him being released 
from his coaching duties 

On Monday, October 4, 2021, énclher cross country incident involving Rob Pacey and potential 
unprofessicnal conduct occurred. The following is a summary of what was reported and. 

investigated: 

“The following ar the main points of summary from the cross country investigation and the inal 
determination: 

« Tho tapping, hitting, bopping with cross country athletes took place with moro than just 
one athlete. This behavior took place with three different cross country athletes. This 

+ behavior was judged to bo unprofessional and not an immediate danger. Upon roviow of 
all the information itis my assessment that Rob has demonsirated inappropriate: 
professional behavior and | do not believe a child was abused, neglected or in 
immediate danger. Overall, | never folt that a call to DCF was needed or warranted. 

«Inappropriate language and sarcasm has taken place at cross country. liems like telling 
runners to shut up or tems Ike 1 wil ape your mouth shut have taken place. 

«There are parts ofthis investigation tha display and show how the athlete to coach 
relationship between Roband has been growing with tension and frustration since 
probably this summer. In this same part | want everyone to know that it was me that 

+ made awaro of his daughters alloged or actual misbehavior. My reflection from 
completing this investigation is that ther have beer multiple chances for communication 
from Rob and others, but it just really never took place and from September 13, 2021, 
and on everything changed regarding that chance or opportunity to talk. 

«twas very clearly stated at our Friday, October 1, 2021, meeting that i there was. 
another incident with cross couniry moving forward where Rob demonstrated 
unprofessional behavior it could come with the potential of him being released fom his 
coaching duties. With the issu at cross country practice on Monday, October 4, 2021 
Rob displayed unprofessional conduct and also provided information that was false, 
untrue and not accurate. 

«The final determination is Rob can either resign from his cross couniry and track 
coaching positions by Wednosday, November 10, 2021 OR | will move forward with 
recommending to the board of education that we terminato andor release Rob from his



cross country and rack coaching positions. It should also be noted that this is nota 
permanent ban from applying for future cross country, track, or offer coaching positions. 

Additonal Noto: A summary finding or reflection in this whole investigation can almost be 
broken into two different parts. In tho beginning it was unprofessional behavior. By tho end 
there seems to be some shift in that Rob is potentially targeting or bullying this student because 
he is upset with her.



snes, 128A Goo Vat Webs assaga: You hve message rom Hee NeCoy. 

Website Message: You have a message from Heidi McCoy 
Website Hess age 
no-roply@apptegy.com Thrillshare ‘Wednesday, September 15, 2021 at 8:45:27 AM Central Daylight Time 
To no-Toply@applegy.com 
To ddlor@pbipanthers.org 

‘Sonder: 
‘Sandor IP Address: 173.21.33.169 
“To roply to this message, uso reply emai’ 

Hi dosh, 
I dbcidod to roach outfo you about the Rob Pacey incident. I'm suro you heard, hero was an issue during 
Monday's practice where "as not Istening whi Pacey was taking & he bopped her on the top o tho head & told. 
hor to shutup, Sha admitted her disrespect toward him, & that she's often disrespectiu toward him but et his response 
Inappropriato. Wo are working or erospoctil sues at home & sho should be punished at schoo f needed as 
wll Tho incdont was wiinossed by her omer teammates. Im not ooking for him (Pacey) to bo punished bocausa of his, 
Just tholight administration should know I case thero are ongoing Issues with his behavior & he's requiring coaching. Lol 
Im off the rest of the weok & available. Sorry for this inconvenience. 

Thank you, 

This messago was sent from tho messaging servo on your website via Thllshare on 09/15/21 08:45 AM CDT 

[PPT——————— ES LS



© DATE: Friday, October |, 2021 @ 7:45 am. 

PLACE: PBL Administrative Office: 
Superintendent's Office 

PRESENT: iL Superintendent 
EA President 

PBL Junior High Principal 
BL junior High Athletc Director 

Rob Pacey, Urion Member 

Mr. Didier explained that everyone is at this meeting due to a BRIM report that was received by the 
district on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 from a parent. He stated that he discussed the BRIM report 
with Mr. Pacey, and after talking with Mr. Pacey, he did his due diigenco and began his investigation into 
the BRIM report to continue his investigation as to what occurred. He stated that he gained many 
perspectives into this report from parents and athletic students. advised thaton Monday, 
September 13,2021 reported tc * that Mr. Pacey hither on the head during practice. 
Hestated that also reported to that at the last meet that. Mr. Pacey hit another child 
on the head. sated that this is two (2) diferent occurrences. He also stated that Kyle 
reported to that if She was not quiet that Mr. Pacey was going to tape her mouth shut. 

explained that he discussed this matter with Mr. Pacey and wanted to hear his side of this 
situation. He sated that Mr. Pacey denied some of the language used by such as “shut up". 

tressed to Mr, Pacey a tha time that ho was not to touch any student at any time since there 
was an upcoming meet. 

stated that he continued on with his Investigation and held a follow-up meeting with Mr. 
Pacey and ‘on Thursday, September 16, 2021. He stated that 
more Information had developed by that time, and he had spoke to three (3) diferent parents about ths 
incident al of which alleged that thir children all had bean hit on the head by Mr. Pacey during practice. 
He stated that the first parent came from the BRIM report, and as he was conducting his investigation 
and talking with students and parents about this incident at least one of these were confirmed. 

stated that Mr. Pacey denied that he told someone to shut up, but a parent stated that It was 
sald. He advised that there are three (3) different parents involved in this incident wanted 
to be clear that he realizes that the alleged taps or hits on the head were not meant to hurt. 

asked Mr. Pacey if he told someone to shut up or tap someone on the head? Mr. Pacey 
replied yes, but he asked the student to be quiet. 

interrupted the questioning and wanted to understand the fll reali of the investigation. 
She wanted to make sure that the administration’ investigation Was not turning into a “witch hunt”, A 
rif discussion was held regarding investigation process. Mr. Pacey stated that he was. 
upfront and honest about the situation with * He exphined that the team was getting ready 
for the workout, and was being loud and disrespectful. stated that the same parent that 
filled out the BRIM report wished it was handled in a diffrent way and that they waned him to 
continue to coach and no discipline 
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ated that he has a concern with Mr. Pacey's professional behavior, He stated that in 
2013, the district handled a situation with Mr. Pacey regarding touching children. strossed 
that he does ot touch children and that Mr. Pacey should not be touching children or anyone unless fc 
sin case of an emergency. also informed Mr. Pacey that he should not be scarcastic to 
students over. He stated that if students aro disrespectful o address itn a respectful manner or ask 
them to leave. In any case, stressed that you do not have to ever touch the student. He 
aso stressed that Mr. Pacey should not be sarcastic with students. He statod that f Mr. Pacey stated for 
the student to be quiet, then that s fin. stressed that Mr. Pacey has been told this before 
and that thero i a source of frustration out of that this has been addressed several times 
With Mr. Pacey. He sated that the invasigation has nt been a “wich hunt” and that administration is - . 
doing our duo diligence. iso stated that in fairness to Mr, Pacey stated that he feas like he 
Is being argoted. stressed to Mr. Pacey that if he feels like he Is beng targeted then do 
not do things that are going to find you inthe superintendent's office. He stated that the administration 
did not start this situation or ask for his Investigation, but we have to do something abou It 

stated that he realizes the timeliness of the investigation has not been quick, but he stated that 
there are several ayers to ths situation. He stated when he initially mot with Mr: Pacey and then the 
other incident with regard to the SnapChat matter which was on September 23, 2021 that he was about 
to wrap the investigation up with regard to the BRIM report. He stated that he then realized that the 
‘SnapChat incident was tied to the BRIM report too. stated that he would lke for Mr. Pacey 
to be checking in with administration if Mr. Pacey believes that there is something going on. He stated 
that when he talked with Mr. Pacey on September 20, 2021 regarding the StapChat incident that he 
would have liked some type of heads up on this situation from Mr. Pacey, especially given the discussed 
that was held on September 14, 2021. stressed that this was a point where any discrepancies 
with cross country should have been divulged so we could have stayed on top of the situation. He 
stated that given the circumstances there was an opportunity for Mr. Pacey to reach out to him to. 
inform him of the situation. . 

stated that we all agree there ar a lot of ayers to this situation and that we al agree what 
Mr. Pacey cid was not good. ‘However, stated that we all believe that Mr. Pacey is nota 
danger to students. He stated that wo also believe that some of Mr. Pacey’ actions were 
unprofessional, but we are willing to move forward with Mr. Pacey as the Junior high cross country 
coach. Informed Mr. Pacey that the district will always support you If you are right unless 
its some type of criminal action. He informed Mr. Pacey that beginning todsy Mr. Pacey wil need to 
take some progressive actions to change stated that this may be somewhat dificult if Mr. 
Pacey believes that he did not do anything wrong, He stressed that Mr. Pacey's communication with 
administration with regard to this situation was not good. also Informed Mr. Pacey that he 
should be handing coaching situations during the workday and that he should not be puling students 
from class to talk with them about coaching siuations. 

Mr. Pacey stated that he did talk with administration about thi situation. He stated that he talked with 
about and *backin March and that it has been ongoing. He also sated that he 

has talked with about this situation, and we had a 
conversation in August because both of these students were traning on thelr own becauso they did not 
want to listen to him because they felt someono else should be coaching them. Mr. Pacey stated that 
his puts him ina difficult situation, but we have had these conversations. asked Mr. Pacey 
if he ever discussed this matter with Mr. Pacey stated that +is His supervisor 
and his daughter is ono of tho problems he is hang n cross country and fet he was n a no win 
situation to inform that his daughter is part of the problem. 

en



informed Mr. Pacey that he is not to touch students or anyone, to not bo Go? with 
students, and to not use abusive anguigo to students over. He also Informed Mr. Pacey tat he s not to 
pull students out of css and that before he calls parents regarding track sues that he needs © 
discuss these ssues with administration and the junior hgh athletic director first. stated 
that Mr. Pacey's communication with parents fs very good and wanted carification on the type of 
‘communication he is referencing. stated that if there s an issue brewing with students. 
andlor parents that Mr. Pacey needs to inform the junfor high athletic director and th administration in 
‘order for Mr. Pacey to receive proper support for the situation. He stressed that Mr, Pacey needs to 
‘make good decisions. 

stated that the reason Mr. Pacey Is hre today Is because 
beliove in your coaching. He stressed that he does not want ths typo of situation to occur again. He . 
stressed to Mr Pacey that there are ho more warnings for him, and there is no more talling abou it 
He stressed if you do tis type of thing again you wil lose your coaching job. stated that 
she agrees this situation has many yers and feels part of the issue lies with the parents of She 
stated that she fees this situation i very sensitive professionally and personally and for Mr. Pacey to 
discipline _ puts him in a very sticky and precarious situation. sated that moving 
forvard needs to be involved as everyone is feeling like they are getting targeted. He stated 
the end resus that oth sides to his situation need to do better. tated that she has a 
big concern with the fact that a student created a SnapChat account under a teacher's name and 
reached out to other students as this teacher. She added that whether or not the context of the Snaps 
were innocent she stil fees this Is very serious and warrants discipline. assured. 

that tis matter wil be handled by the administration. He also assured everyone that this 
mater is confidential. asked if there is not a consequence or discipline for this student is It 
because of who father Is in the district? replied that SB10D involves a Jot of things 
and a lot of penalties which he will not discuss right now. ated again tha she has very 
strong ssues with regard to this situation. 

 recapped the meeting that the districts reprimanding Mr. Pacey for his touching of : 
students, unprofessional language, and professional communication skils. stated that the 
letter of reprimand will contain information that the district wants to keep Mr. Pacey as the junior high 
cross country coach with some professional development. He stated that ho wants to provide Mr. 
Pacey with some avenues of support so when he fels tension between coaching and work that he can 
check in with or 50 we can bring matters to a proper closure. 
strossed that he has always been very supportive of Mr. Pacey In providing him with guidance and 
listening to his concerns as the goal is to make things better. He stated that the decisions that ware. 
made today were very dificult and that none of this has bean easy on any side. stated that if 
and when there Is another disciplinary issue with Mr. Pacey and ho has to investigate it to this length and 
it resembles somo type of truth, he stated that he will be done. He stressed that the professional 
development side for Mr. Pacey is to ensura tha these and other issues will not happen again. 

clarified that when says “prevent other Issues” that he is referring to and 
nc hat Ms. Vaughn will cap n to assis or Mr. Pacey wil report any problems a practice so. 

that he has some backing. She also sated that she has personaly witnessed and during 
practice, and ics not good. Mr. Pacey sated tht he has been coaching the same as he has the last: 
fourteen years, and the teams is doing workouts and team meetings. He stated that when sar 
practice with another sport +s caer to manage. confirmed that it i better when the 
two girls are not together. Mr. Pacey stated that it is much better. He stated that when the gil are 
together they are disraspectful, do Chinese fip-ffs, and have thei cell phones out during practice. Mr. 
Pacey stated that and are stating that ther parents want their phones with them at all 

Pus3ots



times. A discussion was held regarding keeping their cell phones with them atall times 
and why students are running of of campus. stated that famous for being. 
isrspectiul by putting her phono avay and then getting it back out. Mr. Pacey stated that when the 
two girls are together during practice they continuously undermine hi by making statements about. 
‘why we are doing certain workouts and disrespectful about his coaching abilties. stated 
that he would not even address this. Mr. Pacey replied that when the gils did not finish the workout he 
had two different approaches to this. He stated that he made them both st out on a meet to which 
Some parents supported this and some parents did not. stated that the communication 
ads to'get better and that 1 tough student so it will be diferent in how you handle her. 

Stressed that right now you are not doing anything about it bocause she s a pain in your rear. 
Mr. Pacey replied that he does not want this to sound as If he and bate each other, but 
when we spend as much time together as we do, tis going to get messy addressing his daughter's 
behavior, Ho stated that when says “its Mr. Pacey’ ful that we didn’ gt to do something” ho 
knows this is not coming from and that i s coming from stated that you are 
proving his point. He stressed that the ack of communication between two adults who are both very 
passionate about track has made this situation ino 2 big deal. He stated that everyone now is wishing 
that this matter vias handled diferntly, but no one i saying wht they are “wishing” for. Ms. Vaughn 
stated that she fecls that Mr. Pacey should be able to discipline without the fear of 
punishing him. tried to assure Mr. Pacey that the district is supporting him. He stated that 
He plans on discussing this situation with 25 well and that the district does not ind him to. 
boa danger to students. He stated that he will make it clear to that you are the coach of 
the Junior high cross country program and not him and that needs to respect the discpiine 
decided by the coach., Mr. Pacey stated that he foel that he is helping the high school track program 
and wants to continue to do so. Stated that ight now there needs to be a degree of 
Separation between Mr. Pacey and Mr. Pacey replied that he fees that feels 
that ho i going to fill a certain role indefinitely or because he was looked at by another school district 
or he has a vision thit Is diferent than his, he does not know. He added that told him in 
May that they were going to sit down as a staff and have a discussion about this, but this never 
happened. Mr. Pacey stated that he feels like he is ishing in the dark with regard to what 
wants him to do with the high school track program. He also stated that he wishing in May when the 
track position opened up at the high school that ould have just told him “no” or that he 
was not the candidate they were looking for to fil the position. Mr. Pacey stated that he fecls ths was. 
just not ar. 

. informed everyone that a meeting needs to occu between Mr. Pacey and 
with present. He stated that respect and hones communication back and 
forth between Mr. Pacey and * necds to occur. 3 stated that right now the two 
of them are avoiding cach other and that ¢his wil be a dificult meeting. Mr. Pacey stated that h fecls 
the meeting should not occur unti next season. stated thatas a parent Is a dificult 
child so this will be hard to hear. Sheadded that is continuously disrespectful across the board, 
and she does not think that sees his. srassed that this is definitely a unique 
Situation, but Mr. Pacey needs to gain control over practice and make comply with the workouts. 
Ho stated that if. as something to sa, then he needs to sa it directly to Mr. Pacey ahd 
not through . Ho stated that he wants no more undermining and to put the problem regarding 
backon to to address. 

tated that Mr. Pacey needs to bo supportive of the decision, and Mr. Pacey stated that he 
will be supportive. +added that he is not ooking for the final chance with Mr. Pacey. He 
Stated that he wants Mr. Pacey to be at PBL and that he should coach the students that want to be 
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coached. Ms. Johnson sated that she agreos that Mr. Pacey needs to reach out to for 
support so that he feels backed by the district. 

lft the meeting at 855 am. 

nformed Mr. Pacey that begining today he will bo at Clara Peterson Elementary 100% of 
the time and that he will no longer be under supervision. He stated that 
will be the technology coordinator, and the district will figure out your schedule at Clara Peterson 
Elementary. advised Mr. Pacey that he and il be his direct supervisors and 
that he will set his summer schedule. He stated that Mr. Pacey wil report to Chara Peterson Elementary 
each day and that he will have no responsibilities at the junior high unless or he informs Mr. 
Pacey of this. Mr. Pacey stated that he appreciates this as it chrifes things for him. He added that from 
the technology side of things that he feel that evory administrator wants 2 piece of him and that he. 
should be treated lie any other ten-month contract employee. A discussion was held regarding how 

would not allow certain days for Mr. Pacey to be off during the summertime and how his 
summer schedule was very difficult to. define through and that hs vacation time was 
denied. Mr. Pacey stated that he could have grieved the district on ths mateer. stated that 
Mr Pacey will ave some input on his summer schedule but that he will be treated lio al other ten- 
month employees in that you wil serve the extra days either before school starts or after school ends, 
and then hes free to enjoy the rest of his summer. 

tated tha the big thing is that the SnapChat matter and discipline regarding this needs to | 
be addressed. She stated that she wants to make sure that Mr. Pacey's name is not drug through the 
mud. She also stated that she realizes this situation has many layers and that Mr. Pacey needs to keep 

volved in any Issues he is having during practices. 

Meeting ended at %:00 am. 
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DATE: Friday, October 1,2021 @ %I15am. 

PLACE: PBL Administrative Office: 
Superintendent’ Office, 

PRESENT: PBL Superintendent 
BL Junior High Principal 

Curriculum Coordinator 

formed ‘ey that closure was brought today with regard to the BRIM report 
that was received by the district. He stated that he will ot comment or discuss any saff discipline with 
regard to this matter with asked if had any remaining concerns 
about this situation, and stated that he is looking forward the next couple of years when 

wil be involved with the high school track program. He also stated that he believes his wife will 
ot be happy with the outcome however. 

informed that Mr. Pacey wil be reassigned to Clara Peterson Elementary 
100% of the time and will be supervised by himself and He stated that wil 
develop Mr. Pacey's schedule during the day and that he will work with Mr. Pacey to figure the extra 
contractual days that Mr. Pacey is to work during the summer months. + stated that 

510 longer the supervisor to Mr. Pacey. 

informed that he met with Mr. Pacey, and Mr. Pacey fecls that he is not 
supported by him with regard to how Mr, Pacey s coaching the junior high cross country team. He 
stated thats being disrespectful during practices and is not following team rules with regard to cell 
phones. stated that he wants to have her cell phone on her when the junior high 
cross country team runs off campus, stated that a meeting needs to occur between 

and Mr. Pacey With Landy resent. He stated that respect and honest. 
communication back and forth between and Mr. Pacey needs to occur instead of 
avoidinee: advised the meeting wil be dificult. 

stated that a parent conference was held regarding the SnapChat issue with , Ho stated 
that the posts were shared with him. | stated that he feel there should be some discipline 
to beyonda parent meeting but will support what discipline feels Is appropriate 

stated that f he had a girl create a fake account using my name that he would immediately 
begin feeling uneasy. He stated that what posted in the SnapChat posts wer good about Mr. 
Pacey, but he does not agree with the process. : 

informed that the junior high students should not be running with high 
school students during the summer and all months. stated that he feels ths could be 
done during the summer. stated that ff there Is Junior high running club during the 
summer that the junior high students should be participating in this and not the high school. 

eplied that "did not miss any junior high running clubs to run with the high school 
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summer club. stressed shat he does not want any violations regarding this and that this 
needs to be better communicated with parents and Mr. Pacey. He stated that this brought. on ll will, 

reiterated that he wants two meetings to occur between and Mr. Pacey with 
present. Ho stated that he wants the best and wants > feel comfortable. 

stated that if he and Mr. Pacey meet he would like an administrator present since Mr, Pacey’s 
father s on the board of education. He also stated that he wants to make sure that ts not his word 
against Mr. Pacey’s Word. assured that he and wil be present. 
during these meetings. stated that he will mect with Mr. Pacey as a coach and 
25 a parent, and then another meeting will occur regarding the roles of the junior igh coach and high 
school coach regarding the district track and cross country teams. informed 
that when the parent meeting occurs with Mr. Pacey that his wife is welcome to attend. 
stated that discussion needs to occur regarding what the roles will ba for the junior high cross country 
coach for the high school track program, if any. He stressed that theso are conversations that will not be 
shared with anyone else and that the district is working on the plan moving forward. 

stated that he s working on an appropriate discipline for vith regard to the SnapChat 
incident and realize that this i a difficult situation. Ho stated that If feels the need to 
discuss this mater further that ft can bo done ata ater ime. stated that there are detalls 
about this situation that involves several Byers. 

stated that the cellphone issue with during cross country practice seems to boa. 
Source of conflict between her and Mr. Pacey. Mr. Franckey stated that if she is running off campus that. 
she neds to have her cell phone on her. He also stated that has probably overheard a 
conversation held with this wife regarding the Junior high cross country team. A discussion was held as 
to whether or not student athletes shod be running off campus. stressed that it would 
bo appreciated if could offer some help and support of the junior high cross country 
program. He stated that he wants and Mr. Pacey to learn to co-exist and place the 
student athletes first. aso stressed that should no longer bad mouth the 
junlor high cross country program and to report any issues that may occur to administration. 

“The meeting ended at 9:45 a.m. 
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Aon2rizA, 1:51 PM PBL CUSD #10 Mail - Junior High Cross Country Incident 

Pi Gmail eT 
ee 
Junior High Cross Country Incident 

eww — 

Paxton-Buckloy-Loda Community Unit School District 10 Administration; 

My daughter {5 a 7ihvgrado student at the junior high school and has been involved in the Junior 
High Cross Country program for the last two years. On September 14, 2021, | filed a bullying report about the 

abusive actions of Rob Pacey toward my daughter. On September 2, 2021, was struck on the head by Rob 

Pacey when he became frustrated that she was late to a team huddle. She was late because she had bee
n using 

— 
¥ Under no circumstance, is it acceptable for a coach to hit a child. After talking with her about the incident, | learned 

that she was not the only child that he had hit. She has witnessed him hit children on at least two other occ
asions. 

She also explained that Coach Pacey has been extremely mad at practices and made comments, such as “If you 
don't shut up, 1am going to tape your mouth shut" The day after he said the above statement ho apologized and 
made a comment about her not telling her dad. dad, | is an employee of Paxtor-Buckley- 
Loda Community Unit School District 10, and Coach Pacey's actions. clearly indicate that he was concern

ed that 

his actions would get him in trouble. 

felt so strongly about the situation that she took it upon herself to confide in the Junior High 

Athletic Director and report what had happened. The next day, Coach Pacey attempted to pull <outof PE. to 

talk to her about an incident in Google classroom. refused to go because her father and | told her that under 

10 Gircumstance is she to be alone with this man. Coach Pacey then went to the very person that my 
daughter had confided in, to facilitate this meeting. In this meeting, Coach Pacey told that she was out of line 

for what she had posted on Google classroom, that the conversation between the two of them was to remain 

private, and that she had been "blowing up” the classroom with inappropriate messages. 

I have several issues with this meeting. After investigating the situation, it was found that sent a total of two 

messages that evening. One stating that her and her friend would not be running in the meot the next day. The 
second message simply corrected the spelling of her friend's name. She was not talking inappropriately, 

nor was 

she "blowing up the classroom.” Coach Pacey attempted fo manipulate both and the situation by pulling the 
very person that she had confided in into the ‘meeting while he lied and accused her of things she did not

 do. He 

quite literally made up this narrative and pulled in an authority figure to back him. 

hope that you understand my anger and fusiration that a grown man was allowed to play mind gamos with my 12 
‘year old child. It is inappropriate for an ‘adult representative of the school district to tell a child that certain 

conversations are to remain private. The fact that this was done under the supervision of the Jr High 
Athletic 

director puts full liability of this situation on the district. “The very people that we as parents entrust to care for our 

children, did not, on this day, protect my child. 

During the course of the investigation, it was found that gross misconduct had happened, but that there was no ray wo soos ine so on a ot os oon cone ns 
suspension, dismissal, or any repercussions that wo are aware of. | do not understand how a man who abused his 
es vs i 198 nt moh oh it ng 
A ——



102721, 1:51 PM, PBL CUSD #10 Mall unr High Cross County incident 

investigation and is seen as a non-threa. As a direct result of this decision by PBL. faculty, my daughter has 
continued to be targeted by Coach Pacey. | would like to know why he was not suspended from coaching the 
instant his actions were reported. Taking almost two months to conclude an investigation that involves the physical 
and verbal assault of children is unacceptable. | do not understand why this district is choosing to protect this man 
instead of children. 

Due to the longevity of this investigation, along with the continued targeting by Coach Pacey, | feel that it would be 
best for someone oside the district to evaluate the situation. Coach Pacey has been allowed to play the victim for 
long enough and itis time for someone to step up and do something about this. 

Going forward, | would like it noted that this man is not to have any contact with any of my children. Any activity in 
which he is involved in, my children will not be participating. If he so much as 
serves as a substitute teacher in a PLE. class, my children are to be excused from class. This ongoing matter has 
caused my family constant stress. | am deeply disappointed in the school district's handling of this matter. 

Please koop a copy of this letter and all documents pertaining to this investigation in the event of future ligation. 

Sincerely, 

4 JunlorHighXCinidont2021 pdt 
36K 
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Wednesday, September 15, 2021 

During my 5th hour PE class, | observed Coach Pacey walk into the gym and proceed to 
approach as if he wanted to speak to her. | noticed that she did not really stop to 
speak to him and continued to participate in class. He then walked up to me and asked if could 
step into the hall to listen to the conversation that he noeded to have with her. 

We stopped out into the hallway, and | stood to listen. He explained to her that ho wanted her to 
Know why he had “muted” her from the Cross Country Google classroom. Apparently she had 
shared information with the group concerning why she was not running in the meot on Tuesday. 
He wanted her to know that information on injuries id not need to be shared with tho group, but 
also explained that there were times that she was adding coments to the group that did not 
need to be added. 

rarely mado oye contact with him during the conversation, and actually tured away from 
him during part of the conversation. Coach Pacey's approach to the conversation was to the 
point, and was respectful
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Title X Forrial Complaint 

“This form should be completed by any Title IX Complainait who seeks to have the. Paxton- 
Buckley-Loda CUSD 10 (“District”) process a complaint of *Tifle IX Sexual Harassment,” as 
that term is defined in Distict Policy 2:265, Title LX Grievance Procedure. 

Alihough the Disirit cannot commit to kesping a Formal Complaint of Title IX. Sexual 
Harassriont confidéntia because of the Districts obligation to investigate the Formal Complaint, 
the District wil not share information concerning the Formal Complaint beyond those who have 
aright or need to know. 

Please contact Tara Chandler at ichander@pbipanthers.org if you lisve any questions regarding 
the process for filing or investigating complaints of Title IX Sexual Harassment. ~~ 
Complainant(s) Name: “Address(es): 

‘Telephone(s): Email Address(es): 

Respondent(s) Name(s): Respondent(s) Relationship(s) fo fhe 
Complainant(s): PI ‘omplainanis): 
Coch, Technology Teacher



Form A ~T9 Complaint Form 
Page? 

1, Whats your role with the District? 

O Student 

0 Realty 

O suff 

Other (describe): 
nd are Parents to sthe Technology 

Coordinator for the sshoold disict, 

2. Ta/are th Respondent(s) enrolled or employed by the District and, If so, what ls/are 
the Respondent(s) role(s) with the District (check ll that apply)? 

0 Student 

Faculty 

OSuff 

2 Other (describe): 

‘Robert Pacey was the Junor High Cross Country Cosh and s currently the stem 
teacher at the Clara Peterson Elementry school. 

© Not enrolled or employed by the District 

3. Where did the alleged sexual misconduct occur? 

See attachment, (Timeline document of multiple incidents against | 

| 
|



Fomn A ~9 Complaint Form 
Page3 

4: Check the box(es) below that best desciibe(s) the slleged incident (Note:. may 
include online misconduct) 

£3 Sexual harassment that is so severe; pervasive, and objeatively offensive that it 
effectively denied you equal access to the school’s education program or activity 
(hostile environment sexual harassrient) 

O Stalking 

© Sexual Assault 

0 Domest Violence 

0 Dating Vilence 

01. An employee of the District conditioned an aid, service, or benefit on your 
‘participation in unwelcome sexual conduct (quid pro quo sexual harassment) 

® Other (describe): 

Other, Sexual Misconduct by an authority figure. 
Grooming minor under the age of 13 

Date(s) of Incldent(s) or time frame during which behavior persisted); 

Describe the alleged incldent(s) with as much detail as possible including the place it 
occurred, date, time, and individuals involved:



Fort A ~T9 Complaint Form 
aged 

Confidentiality 

The Distric will keep confidential the identity of any individual who has made a report or 
complaint of Title 1X Sextial Harassment, including ay individual who has mado a report or 
filed a Formal Complaint of Title IX Sexual Harassment, any Title IX Complainant, any 
individual who has been reported to be the perpetrator of sex discrimination, any Respondent, 
and any witness, except 25 ay be permitted by State law or the FERPA statute, 20 US.C. 
1232¢, or FERPA regulations, 34 CFR part 99, or as required by law, or to cary out the purposes 
oF 34 CFR part 106, including the conduct of any investigation, hearing, or judicial proceeding 
arising thereunder. 

Retaliation 

Neither the District nor aby other person tay intimidate, threaten, coerce, or discriminate against 
any individual for the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX or the 
Districts Title IX policies or procedures, or because the individual has made a report or 
‘Complaint, testified, assisted, or participated or refused to participate in any menrer in an 
iavestigation, proceeding, or hearing under this part. Intimidation, threats, cocfcion, or 
discrimination, iroluding charges ogainst an individual for code of conduct violations that do not 
involve sex discrimination or Sexual Harassment, but arise out of the same facts or 
circumstances as a report or complaint of sex discrimination, or a report or Formal Complaint of 
‘Sexual Harassment, or the purpose of interfering with any right or privilege secured by Title IX 
or tic District's Title IX policies or procedures, constitutes retaliation. Complaints alleging 
retaliation may be filed according to Policy 2:265. 

Informal Resolution Option 

‘The District offers a Title IX Informal Resolution process to resolve allegations of Title IX 
Sexual Harassment other than those involving an allegation of harassment of a student by an 
employee, This process does not include a full investigation and hearing, but instead involves 
facilitation or mediation between the parties. You will be contacted about the option to 
participate in Informal Resolution if you wish t0 do so. 

| By signing this document, I assert that the information listed above is true to the best of my 
knowledge and that I am requesting the District o investigate the Formal Complaint of Tile IX 

| Sexual Harassment. 

Name: — 

Signature: 1



9/2/2021. (12-year-old female) was struck over the head at a cross-country meet by her 
coideh, Robert Pacey. Sha was tld that f sho didn't shut up he wais going to tape her mouth 
shut, At Som polfitfollowing thls, Robert Pacey told that she Was fot to tell her dad it had 
happened. 
01312021. Informed her parents of the above Incident. 

9/14/2021 (AM)- Sent an online report tothe district regarding Robert Pacey hiting on 
the head as well as telling her that if she didn't shit up he was going to tape her mouth shut. 

9/14/2021 (PM.)- reported to her parents that R. Pacéy had removed hier from Google 
Classtoom for JHXC. reported to her parents that she had made 2 coniments In the 
classroom and Was unsure of why she was removed. (See 1st piture below) 

9/15/2021 R. Pacey attemptedto pul out of class to discuss a Google classroom Incident. 
tefused to go ith him because she was not comfortable being around him alone. R. Pacey 

care back with (unlor high athletic director). «reported to us that In this 
mesling he told her that she was “blowing Up the clagsroom” and saylng inappropriate things. 
“This was proven false when the Google Timestamp was downloaded as requested by 

(Ir High Principal). ~~ had made a total of 2 comments. (see attachment) 

10/4/2021 During préolce R. Pacey sent outside to warm up while the rest of ihe team 
stayed inside. A meeting took place on elther 10/5 or 10/6/2021 between 
(father), ‘and R. Pacey. The Incident from the day before was 
discussed. R. Pacey stated that was sent outside bécausa she was or har phono. After 
this meeting, pulled down video footage that showed that had giver her prione 
to 4 teammate befcre practice and did not have her phone at this time. The video showed she 
was not beng disruptive at all. 

1012712021 ‘miother) sent an email fo (superintendent) and 
about an ongoing Issue. (see the second attachrient below) 

1122/2025 received a cal from DCFS. Sho was informed that therapist had 
reported sexual misconduct had occurred back in 2021 and an Investigation was going to be 

operied up by DCFS. would heed to be Interviewed. This was the first time her pareriis had 
heard of his. Later that ght asked abot the incident. staled that she showed 
up to praciice wearing baggy shorts. R. Pacey told her that she had to wear spandex fo practice 
because that was what sha would be racing in. He then took her nto the locker roof, found a 
pair of spandex for her, and had her change her shorts In rant of him. stated that he also 
had her do squats éind physically placed his hands on her, touching her bottom. stated she 
thought she had told her parents. She assumed that was the réason he was no longer coaching. 
‘She was unsure of the exact day. But sho beliéves it happened sometime during the week of 
sectionals: She stated thero wera not many kids at practice that day. IESA Cross Coury 

i



ee ——————————r———— 

sectionals tock place on 10/0/2021. The alleged Incident would have taken place the week that 
he had excluded her from practice. 

112712025. were discussing the Investigation. was demonsirating how 
Pacey had préviously made girs feel uncomfortable by not respecting personal space. 

‘walked Into the Kitchen and said “Why are you touching her ike Mr. Pacey touches 
us?” After talking with ‘she stated that It has always made her feel uncomfortable, she 
didn't know that she should say something.



10/27/2021 Emall to Superintendent and Junlor High Principal 

Paxton-Buckley-Loda Community Unit School Distict 10 Administrafion; 

My daughter, Is a 7th grade student at the junlor high school and has been 
involved in the Junior High Cross Country program for the last two years. On September 14, 
2021 1 filed a bullying report about the abusive actions of Rob Pacay toward my daughter. On 
Seplember2,2021, was struck on the head by Rob Pacey when hé became frustrated that 
she was late to a team huddle. She was late because she had boen using the festraor. 

Under no circumstance, Is {acceptable for a coach to hit & child, After talking with her about the 
incident,  learmad that she was not the only child that he had hit. She as wilnessed him hit 
children on at least two olher occasions. She also explelned that Goach Pacey has been 
‘extremely mad at practices and made comments, such as “Hf you don't shut up, | am going to 
apa your mouth shut. The day after he sald the above statement he apologized and made a 
comment about her not telling her dad. dad, Dustin Franckey, Is an employes of 
Paxton-Buckley-Loda Community Unit School District 10, and Coach Pacey's actions clearly 
indicate that he wais concemed that his actions would get him in rouble. 

felt so strongly about the situation that she took It upon herself to confide in 
he Junior High Athletic Director and report what had happened. The next day, Goch Pacey 
atternpted to pull out of PE. fo talk to her about an Incident in Google classroom. 
rolisied to go because her father and 1 old her that under no ciroumstanc s sha to be alone 
wilh this man. Coach Pacey then went to the very person that my daughter had 
confided in, to faciltate this meefing. In this meeting, Coach Pacéy fold that she was out of 
ne for what she had posted on Google classroom, that the conversation between the two of 
them was to temaln private, and that she had been “blowing up" the class room with 
Inappropriate messages. 

1 have several issues with this meeting. After investigating the situation, t was found that 
sent a total of two messages that evening. One stating that her and her friend would fot be 

| running in the meet the next day. The second message simply corrected the spelling of her 
! filend's name. She was not talking inappropriately, hor was she "blowing up the dlassroom.” 

Coach Pacey attempled to manipulate both and the situation by puling the very person 
that she had confided In Into the meeting while he ied and accused her of things she did not do. 
He quite literally made up this narrative and pulled In an authoriy figure to back him. 

1 iopie that you understand my anger and frustration that a grown man was allowed to play mind 
games with my 12 year old child. ts Inappropriate for an adult representative of the school



distiot tel a cid that certain conversations are to remain private: The fact that this was done 
under the supervision of the Jr High Athletidiraclor puts ful lebily of this situation on the. 
distri. The very people that we as parents eriust to care for our children, did not, on ths day, 
protect my child. 

During the colirse of the investigation, it was found that gross misconduct had happened, but 
that there was no Immediate threat or danger. Coach Pacey was allowed o continue f0 serve as 
thie cross country coach without susperislon, dismissal or any repsfcusslons tat we are aware 
of. I do not understand how a man who ablised his power, struck three éhildren and told ry 
daughter he was going to tape her mouth shut, was untruthful durin the investigation and is 
sen as a non-threat. As a direct result of this decision by PBL faculty, my daughter has 
continued to be tergsted by Coach Pacey. I would ike to know why he was not suspended from 
caching the instant his ations wera reported: Taking almost to montis to cariciude an 
Investigation that involves the physical and verbal assauit of children Is unacceptable. | do rot 
understand why this district s choosing to protect this man instead of children. 

Dus t6 the longevity of ths Investigation, along with the continued targefirg by Coach Pacey, | 
feel that it would be best for someon outside ths district to evaluate fhe situation. Coach Pacéy 
has been allowed to play the victim for long enough and Its tme for someone to step up and do 
‘something about this. 

Going forward, | would like it noted that this man Is not to have any ¢onlact with any of mv 
children. Any activiy In which he s Involved In, my children 
vill not be participating. If he so much as serves as a substiute teackier in a P.E. class, my 
children are to be excused from class. This on-going matter has caused my family constant 
stress. | am deaply disappointed In the school districts handling of ths matter. 

Please keep a copy of tis letter and all documents pertaining to this vestigation in the event 
of future ligation. 

Sincerely, 

|



Text messages sent to and from Junlor High Principal around the events above, 
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Junlor High Cross Country Incident Juntor High Gross Bounty I 
Thu, Oct 26, 2021'at 8:51AM 
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Good Morning: 
“Thank you for your mall, Iti bs rlaned. 
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Teacher Misconduct_My Child 

rid 
TTT Se ma A 

| am raching out you today. concomad part of vy daughor ha attended PBL 
cht a iho mdidiol back n 2010 and 2020. Ba thon ho was touching her 
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This is regarding pacy, and a separate ablest teacher 

TT rasasem 

Hi, iam and ‘mom. Over 30 days ago | had a 504 meeting to get my daughter ...__ a 

504 plan. The plan was written and signed that day. Fast forward 30 
days and its still not in the system and her 

teacher mrs. ‘and i have had several disagreements. She insinuated my disabled child
 was using 

her disabilties, specifically her Hashimoto's disease, as an excus
e and i found that incredibly ableist and 

ay Soot angon of son 7 vor ich. | had calle a 504 maaing on Wednesday apr Oh 
Which was when | discovered her 504 was never even put into the system. Tha

t along. with nd 

refusing to have my daughters teacher in the meeting with us ended in me. g
etting both of my kids and 

leaving the school. Prior to enrolling my kids at pbl i homeschooled them their entire lives. | asked onthe 

i im sh war 0 stay in Seno, ah ap aka er sh od schoo she rplad 
“sometimes” | asked her what she doesnt ike about school and she said “mr pacy 

‘makes me uncomfortable and 

“stresses me out" immediately asked if she was talking about the mr. 
Pacy who was fired and 

she said “yes” and i asked her why he made her uncomfortable and she said "bc he alway
s rubbed my shoulders 

‘von if grabbed his hand and told him to stop or said im autistic | dont lie being touched” now as you can 

imagine im more than pissed off Ive called everyone had meetings with e
veryone, i plan to attend the school 

ing ne speak. Tao my FIRST fracian wih publ school and hs fs boyond uraceaplble. 
Ablest teachers, bullying and now a pedophile teacher trying to rub 

my disabled, autistic, 7 year old daughters 

‘shoulders? Im furious and contemplating pulling my kids al together. 
For that guy to ‘have been put on 

‘administrative leave instead of fred, and then the principal and admin allowi
ng her teacher to avoid accountability 

for hor own words that she messaged TO ME by refusing to have her at the 
meeting, leads me to believe you put 

De afoaing boven sugars Ti fs Samoihing rat am st olay vith at al. My pane number is 
i would appreciate some insight as to what kind of school you are runni

ng here exactly. Id rather 

otha o ha vr to 6 my 0G a 0 or 0 ake You ys har my Conca. 
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+ Tuesday, April 8th 
° received an email from a parent stating, “my daughter has 

attended PBL schools for her entire life and had run ins with this individual 
back in 2019 and 2020. Back then he was touching her inappropriately 
along with a group of her friends” 

. called the parent 
+ Shared Special Agent Hofmeir's contact information (with 

permission) 
. called from DCFS to share 

information 
+ She advised | call the DCFS hotline, which | did 

. called the DCFS Hoiine which said the information was 
not enough, but with the name of the alleged perpetrator and/or a 

minimal disclosure, they could add to the current allegation (Intake 

#4555070). Spoke with atDCFS 
. called the parent again. Discussed options. He 

stated he would call the DCFS hotline to provide more 
details. Provided him with the hotline number and intake 
number. 

o spoke with in the evening, who made him aware of 
a parent whose child stated that she didn't ike school because Mr. Pacey 
touches/rubs her shoulder 

. instructed 5 call the DCFS hotline 

+ Wednesday, April 9" and contacted om 

Franczek about the DCFS reports made by school personnel on Tuesday



Parent Meeting Notes (April, 2025) 

Meeting 1 

Date: April 14, 2025 
Time: 1:45 pm 
Location: Clara Peterson 

Attendees 

Topic Discussed 

+ Complaint from student/parent regarding inappropriate touching by teacher 
Rob Pacey 

Summary of discussion 

ecelved an email from parent ‘egarding an allegation of 

Mr. Pacey inappropriately touching his daughter I met with 
mother and guardian 0 discuss the incident and offer supportive 

measures. 
indicated that this was reported to the lliinois State Poli

ce and that 

she would visit the Child Advocacy Center to issue a statement. That interview 

was scheduled for Tuesday, April 15, 2025. summarized that 

had disclosed to her father that she had been inappropriately touched by teacher 

Rob Pacey and her friends as well. When | asked if had Indicated where 

she had been touched said, yes, on her shoulders, and arms and 

then said and also in this-area at which point she ran her hands across her neck 

and higher chest area. She said this had happened in her junior high class. When 

asked tit was sexual touching in nature said "yes." did not 

tell anyone that she had been inappropriately touched at the time it occurred. 
also stated that said Mr. Pacey has always “creeped her out." 

1 asked if there was anything the school could do to support 

and said that her lawyer told her not to say much. She did ask if the



school had brought in outside counselors to work with all the students who had 
been impacted. | let her know that we would be able to provide counseling if 
needed but she denied saying that they would handle that. asked 

about attending the board meeting and | advised her that the public Is always 
welcome and there is always a time for public comment. 

talked extensively about other problems she alleges she has with the 

school district, but which were unrelated to the above incident. The meeting 
concluded around 2:30pm 

Meeting 2 

Date: April 15, 2025 
Time: 10:15 am 
Location: Clara Peterson 

Attendees 

Topic Discussed 

«Inappropriate touching by Mr. Pacey . 

Summary of discussion 

I met with on, mother of 1st grader shared 

the following; has homeschooled her children in the past and was 

considering doing so again. When driving the children home she asked 
what she liked and disliked about school. stated that her homeroom teacher 

nstressed her out” and that she didn't like Mr. Pacey. When she asked if that was 

the teacher that was fired she said yes. 1asked why she didn’t like 

him and said that he would touch and rub her shoulders and she didn't like it 

and when she would say she didn't like it he would continue to do it and tell her it 

was ok. said she didn't believe the actions of Mr. Pacey were 

“malicious” but that it was upsetting that he was touching he
r and that he did not 

stop when asked.



I discussed supportive measures and said her main concern was that 
her daughter understand that it's ok to say no if something doesn't feel right and 
to always tell an adult. She also said if Mr. Pacey were to come back to the school 
she would not feel comfortable for her daughter to be in his class. 
asked about the board meeting and | informed her that public comment was 
welcome. The meeting ended a little around 10:40am.
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